CBM 92-14

# **Practice Guidelines**

January 1985 through December 1992

533 Citations

Prepared by

Kristine M. Scannell, M.S.L.S. Naomi Miller, M.L.S. Martha Glock, M.L.S.

### **U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES** Public Health Service National Institutes of Health

National Library of Medicine Reference Section 8600 Rockville Pike Bethesda, Maryland 20894

1992

### SERIES NOTE

*Current Bibliographies in Medicine* (CBM) is a continuation in part of the National Library of Medicine's Literature Search Series, which ceased in 1987 with No. 87-15. In 1989 it also subsumed the *Specialized Bibliography Series*. Each bibliography in the new series covers a distinct subject area of biomedicine and is intended to fulfill a current awareness function. Citations are usually derived from searching a variety of online databases. NLM databases utilized include MEDLINE<sup>®</sup>, AVLINE<sup>®</sup>, BIOETHICSLINE<sup>®</sup>, CANCERLIT<sup>®</sup>, CATLINE<sup>®</sup>, HEALTH, POPLINE<sup>™</sup> and TOXLINE<sup>®</sup>. The only criterion for the inclusion of a particular published work is its relevance to the topic being presented; the format, ownership, or location of the material is not considered.

Comments and suggestions on this series may be addressed to:

Karen Patrias, Editor Current Bibliographies in Medicine Reference Section National Library of Medicine Bethesda, MD 20894 Phone: 301-496-6097 Fax: 301-402-1384 Internet: patrias@nlm.nih.gov

### **Ordering Information:**

*Current Bibliographies in Medicine* is sold by the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402. To order the entire CBM series for the calendar year 1992 (14 bibliographies), send \$41.00 (\$51.25 foreign) to the Superintendent of Documents citing GPO List ID: CBM92. To order the series for 1993 (approximately 7 bibliographies), send \$24.00 (\$30.00 foreign) citing GPO list ID: CBM93. For your convenience an order blank is given inside the back cover. Orders for individual bibliographies in the series (\$3.25, \$4.06 foreign) should be sent to the Superintendent of Documents citing the title, CBM number, and the GPO List ID given above.

Use of funds for printing this periodical has been approved by the Director of the Office of Management and Budget through September 30, 1993.

## **PRACTICE GUIDELINES**

The 1989 amendments to the Public Health Service Act called for the National Library of Medicine (NLM) and the Agency for Health Care Policy and Research (AHCPR) to work together to develop and enhance information services in health services research. In response to this mandate, NLM established its Health Services Research Information Program. NLM's highest priorities for this program are to 1) enhance NLM's basic collection development, organization, and dissemination services to provide better coverage of the results of health services research, and 2) promote the use of these services by the health services research community. One area specifically targeted in this program is the development and dissemination of information on practice guidelines.

Practice guidelines have been known by a number of different names including practice standards, practice recommendations, policies, practice parameters, practice options, clinical indicators, and many more. All have the basic premise of being a set statement, direction, or principle to assist the health care practitioner with patient care decisions about the appropriate diagnostic, therapeutic, or other clinical procedure for specific clinical circumstances. They may be developed by government agencies at any level, institutions, organizations such as professional societies or governing boards, or by the convening of experts on a panel.

"There is growing interest in the use of practice guidelines for physicians as a means of reducing inappropriate care, controlling geographic variations in practice patterns, and making more effective use of health care resources. Recent developments at the national health policy level suggest that practice guidelines will play an increasingly prominent role in the practice of medicine."\* For the physician trying to locate published practice guidelines, the task is made difficult by the variety of publication routes employed. Some government agencies and medical societies publish their practice guidelines as monographs and technical reports, while others feel the best avenue to disseminate their guidelines is through the professional journals. Textbooks in the various clinical medical fields are also excellent sources of practice guidelines. The most difficult ones for the physician to locate are those published in the professional journal literature due to the variation in names used to describe them.

This bibliography contains selected references to articles containing practice guidelines published in the professional journal literature for the years 1985 through 1992. The actual articles were reviewed to determine if they contained a practice guideline. Citations cover all aspects of practice guidelines and are arranged by 26 broad subject categories. Each reference is cited only once under the heading which best describes the main topic of the article. The emphasis is on English language articles but non-English references indexed to the publication type "practice guideline," which started in 1992, are included. All citations in this bibliography have been updated in MEDLINE® with the publication type "practice guideline."

\*Woolf SH. Practice guidelines: a new reality in medicine. I. Recent developments. Arch Intern Med 1990 Sep;150(9):1811-8.

# SEARCH STRATEGY

MEDLINE® was the online database searched in preparing this bibliography in the CBM series. To assist you in updating or otherwise manipulating the materials in this search, the various synonyms for practice guidelines used through out the medical literature are given below. Please note irrelevant citations retrieved were edited out prior to printing.

PRACTICE GUIDELINE CLINICAL PRACTICE GUIDELINE APPROPRIATENESS EVALUATION PROTOCOL APPROPRIATENESS OF HEALTH CARE CARE GUIDELINE CLINICAL CRITERIA CLINICAL EFFICACY PROJECT CLINICAL EFFICACY ASSESSMENT PROJECT CLINICAL GUIDELINE CLINICAL INDICATOR CLINICAL INTERVENTION CLINICAL POLICY CLINICAL PROTOCOL DATTA DIAGNOSTIC AND THERAPEUTIC TECHNOLOGY ASSESSMENT **GUIDELINE CRITERIA PROJECT** MANAGEMENT PLAN MEDICAL CRITERIA MEDICAL NECESSITY PROJECT MEDICAL NECESSITY GUIDELINE

MEDICAL REVIEW CRITERIA MEDICAL TREATMENT EFFECTIVENESS PERFORMANCE CRITERIA PERFORMANCE MEASURES OR MEASUREMENTS PLANNING GUIDELINE POLICY STATEMENT POSITION PAPER PRACTICE CRITERIA PRACTICE INTERVENTION PRACTICE OPTION PRACTICE PARAMETER PRACTICE POLICY PRACTICE STANDARD PREFERRED PRACTICE PREFERRED PRACTICE PATTERN RECOMMENDED PRACTICE STANDARD OF CARE STANDARD OF HEALTH CARE STANDARD OF QUALITY

# **GRATEFUL MED<sup>®</sup>**

To make online searching easier and more efficient, the Library offers GRATEFUL MED, microcomputerbased software that provides a user-friendly interface to most NLM databases. This software was specifically developed for health professionals and features multiple choice menus and "fill in the blank" screens for easy search preparation. GRATEFUL MED runs on an IBM PC (or IBM-compatible) with DOS 2.0 or a Macintosh, and requires a Hayes (or Hayes-compatible) modem. It may be purchased from the National Technical Information Service in Springfield, Virginia, for \$29.95 (plus \$3.00 per order for shipping). For your convenience, an order blank has been enclosed at the back of this bibliography.

# SAMPLE CITATIONS

Citations in this bibliographic series are formatted according to the rules established for *Index Medicus*<sup>®</sup>\*. A sample journal citation appears below. For journal articles written in a foreign language, the English translation of the title is placed in brackets and the language of publication is shown by a three letter abbreviation appearing at the end of the citation. Note also that a colon (:) may appear within an author's name or article title. The NLM computer system automatically inserts this symbol in the place of a diacritical mark.

# **Journal Article:**

Authors Article Title

Assmann G, Schulte H. European lipid guidelines: therapeutic recommendations. Am J Cardiol 1989 May 2;63(16):53H-55H.

Abbreviated Journal Date Volume Issue Pages Title

<sup>\*</sup>For details of the formats used for references, see the following publication:

Patrias, Karen. *National Library of Medicine recommended formats for bibliographic citation*. Bethesda (MD): The Library; 1991 Apr. Available from: NTIS, Springfield, VA; PB91-182030.

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Cardiovascular System	1
Dentistry	2
Dermatology	3
Endocrine System	4
Gastrointestinal System	5
Genetics	6
Geriatrics	6
Hemic and Lymphatic Systems	7
Hospitals	8
Infectious and Communicable Diseases	8
Metabolic and Immunologic Diseases	10
Musculoskeletal System	11
Nervous System	12
Obstetrics and Gynecology	14
Oncology	16
Ophthalmology	16
Otorhinolaryngology	17
Pathology	17
Pediatrics	18
Pharmacology	19
Practice of Medicine	20
Psychiatry	21
Radiology	22
Respiratory System	22
Surgery	23
Urogenital System	25

### CARDIOVASCULAR SYSTEM

- ACC/AHA guidelines for the clinical application of echocardiography. A report of the American College of Cardiology/American Heart Association Task Force on Assessment of Diagnostic and Therapeutic Cardiovascular Procedures (Subcommittee to Develop Guidelines for the Clinical Application of Echocardiography). Circulation 1990 Dec;82(6):2323-45.
- Angioplasty standard of practice. Standards of Practice Committee of the Society of Cardiovascular and Interventional Radiology. J Vasc Interv Radiol 1992 May;3(2):269-71.
- Brubakk O, Bruun JN, Hovig B, Andrew M, Eskerud J, Skoglund LA. [Antibiotic prevention of bacterial endocarditis]. Tidsskr Nor Laegeforen 1992 Feb; 112(4):466-71. (Nor).
- Cobb LA, Eliastam M, Kerber RE, Melker R, Moss AJ, Newell L, Paraskos JA, Weaver WD, Weil M, Weisfeldt ML. Report of the American Heart Association Task Force on the Future of Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation. Circulation 1992 Jun;85(6):2346- 55.
- de Feyter PJ, Serruys PW. Coronary angioplasty for unstable angina. Herz 1992 Feb;17(1):40-9.
- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Coronary rehabilitation services. JAMA 1987 Oct 9;258(14):1959-62.
- Fitzpatrick A, Sutton R. A guide to temporary pacing. BMJ 1992 Feb 8;304(6823):365-9.
- Fletcher GF, Froelicher VF, Hartley LH, Haskell WL, Pollock ML. Exercise standards. A statement for health professionals from the American Heart Association. Circulation 1990 Dec;82(6):2286-322.
- Gutschik E, Wennevold A, Jacobsen JR, Hjelms E. [Antibiotic prevention of endocarditis. A reference program for physicians and dentists]. Ugeskr Laeger 1992 Jul 6;154(28):1979-81. (Dan).
- Hay DR, Chambers ST, Ellis Pegler RB, Jones MR, Leslie PN, Neutze JM. Prevention of infective endocarditis associated with dental treatment and other medical interventions. NZ Med J 1992 May 27;105(934):192-4.
- Heupler FA Jr, Heisler M, Keys TF, Serkey J. Infection prevention guidelines for cardiac catheterization laboratories. Society for Cardiac Angiography and Interventions Laboratory Performance Standards Committee. Cathet Cardiovasc Diagn 1992 Mar;25(3):260-3.
- Hollier LH, Taylor LM, Ochsner J. Recommended indications for operative treatment of abdominal aortic aneurysms. Report of a Subcommittee of the Joint Council of the Society for Vascular Surgery

and the North American Chapter of the International Society for Cardiovascular Surgery. J Vasc Surg 1992 Jun;15(6):1046-56.

- Hravnak M, George E. Nursing considerations for the patient with a total artificial heart. Crit Care Nurs Clin North Am 1989 Sep;1(3):495-513.
- Hyperlipidaemia and coronary risk. The Scottish Lipid Consensus Group. Scott Med J 1991 Aug;36(4): 99-103.
- Lindesmith GG. Practice guidelines in cardiothoracic surgery. Ann Thorac Surg 1992 May;53(5):930-9.
- Mirvis DM, Berson AS, Goldberger AL, Green LS, Heger JJ, Hinohara T, Insel J, Krucoff MW, Moncrief A, Selvester RH, et al. Instrumentation and practice standards for electrocardiographic monitoring in special care units. A report for health professionals by a Task Force of the Council on Clinical Cardiology, American Heart Association. Circulation 1989 Feb;79(2):464-71. Published erratum appears in Circulation 1989 Aug;80(2): A85.
- Moller M, Pindborg T, Sandoe E, Simonsen EH, Thomsen PE. [Cardiac arrhythmias. Diagnosis and treatment]. Ugeskr Laeger 1992 Mar 9;154(11): 700-14. (Dan).
- Moore WS, Mohr JP, Najafi H, Robertson JT, Stoney RJ, Toole JF. Carotid endarterectomy: practice guidelines. Report of the Ad Hoc Committee to the Joint Council of the Society for Vascular Surgery and the North American Chapter of the International Society for Cardiovascular Surgery. J Vasc Surg 1992 Mar;15(3):469-79.
- Pilote L, Thomas RJ, Dennis C, Goins P, Houston Miller N, Kraemer H, Leong C, Berger WE, Lew H, Heller RS, et al. Return to work after uncomplicated myocardial infarction: a trial of practice guidelines in the community. Ann Intern Med 1992 Sep 1:117(5):383-9.
- Practice guidelines in cardiothoracic surgery. Ann Thorac Surg 1992 Jun;53(6):1138-46.
- Practice guidelines in cardiothoracic surgery. Ann Thorac Surg 1992 Apr;53(4):729-37.
- [Prevention and treatment protocols of thromboembolic disease]. Sangre (Barc) 1991 Aug;36(4):335-62. (Spa).
- The recognition and management of hyperlipidaemia in adults: a policy statement of the European Atherosclerosis Society. Eur Heart J 1988 May; 9(5):571-600.
- [Recommendations from a meeting of experts: treatment of atrial fibrillation]. Lakartidningen 1992 Mar 18; 89(12):979-82. (Swe).

- Recommended guidelines for in-hospital cardiac monitoring of adults for detection of arrhythmia. Emergency Cardiac Care Committee Members. J Am Coll Cardiol 1991 Nov 15;18(6):1431-3.
- Risk assessment in the prevention of coronary heart disease: a policy statement. Coronary Prevention Group. Br J Gen Pract 1990 Nov;40(340):467-9.
- Rosequist CC. Current standards and guidelines for cardiopulmonary resuscitation and emergency cardiac care. Heart Lung 1987 Jul;16(4):408-18.

Schlant RC, Adolph RJ, DiMarco JP, Dreifus LS, Dunn MI, Fisch C, Garson A Jr, Haywood LJ, Levine HJ, Murray JA, et al. Guidelines for electrocardiography. A report of the College of Cardiology/American Heart Association Task Force on Assessment of Diagnostic and Therapeutic Cardiovascular Procedures (Committee on Electrocardiography). J Am Coll Cardiol 1992 Mar 1;19(3):473-81.

- Smith GB, Hirsch NP, Ehrenwerth J. Proceedings of the 1985 National Conference on Standards and Guidelines for Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation and Emergency Cardiac Care. July 11-13, Dallas, Texas. Placement of double-lumen endobronchial tubes. Correlation between clinical impressions and bronchoscopic findings. Circulation 1986 Dec;74 (6 Pt 2):I51-153.
- Standards and guidelines for Cardiopulmonary Resuscitaton (CPR) and Emergency Cardiac Care (ECC). JAMA 1986 Jun 6;255(21):2905-89. Published erratum appears in JAMA 1986 Oct 3; 256(13):1727.
- Strandness DE Jr, Andros G, Baker JD, Bernstein EF. Vascular laboratory utilization and payment: report of the Ad Hoc Committee of the Western Vascular Society. J Vasc Surg 1992 Aug;16(2):163-70.
- Strategies for the prevention of coronary heart disease: a policy statement of the European Atherosclerosis Society. Eur Heart J 1987 Jan;8(1):77-88.
- Strawn J, Kugler JD. Revised recommendations for the prevention of aterial endocarditis. Nebr Med J 1991 Nov;76(11):350-2.
- Thiele BL, Jones AM, Hobson RW, Bandyk DF, Baker WH, Sumner DS, Rutherford RB. Standards in noninvasive cerebrovascular testing. Report from the Committee on Standards for Noninvasive Vascular Testing of the Joint Council of the Society for Vascular Surgery and the North American Chapter of the International Society for Cardiovascular Surgery. J Vasc Surg 1992 Mar; 15(3):495-503.
- van Crevel H. [Consensus cerebrovascular accident]. Ned Tijdschr Geneeskd 1991 Nov 30;135(48): 2280-8. (Dut).

### DENTISTRY

- AAOMS position statement on impacted and unerupted teeth. VA Dent J 1991 Oct-Dec;68(4):23-4.
- Brokaw WC. The third molar question: when and why should we recommend removal? VA Dent J 1991 Oct-Dec;68(4):18-21.
- Cost-effectiveness of sealants in private practice and standards for use in prepaid dental care. Council on Dental Research. J Am Dent Assoc 1985 Jan; 110(1):103-7.
- Creighton JM. Dental care for the pediatric cardiac patient. J Can Dent Assoc 1992 Mar;58(3):201-2, 206-7.
- Graehn G. [Acid erosions of tooth surface. 3. Prevention and therapy]. Dtsch Stomatol 1991; 41(12):505-7. (Ger).
- James DW. General anaesthesia, sedation and resuscitation in dentistry. Br Dent J 1991 Dec 7-21; 171(11-12):345-7.
- Little JW, Rhodus NL. Dental management of the heart transplant patient. Gen Dent 1992 Mar-Apr;40(2): 126-31.
- Matteson SR, Joseph LP, Bottomley W, Finger HW, Frommer HH, Koch RW, Matranga LF, Nowak AJ, Rachlin JA, Schoenfeld CM, et al. The report of the panel to develop radiographic selection criteria for dental patients. Gen Dent 1991 Jul-Aug; 39(4):264-70.
- Melrose RJ. Do's and don'ts of oral soft tissue biopsy in dental practice. J Calif Dent Assoc 1991 Oct; 19(10):39-42.
- Owens BM, Hart GT, Schuman NJ. Prophylactic antibiotic management of dental patients with prosthetic joints. J Tenn Dent Assoc 1992 Jan; 72(1):16-8.
- RACDS and ANZCA policy on sedation for dental procedures. Aust Dent J 1992 Jun;37(3):234-6.
- Rateitschak-Pluss EM, Rateitschak KH. [What is periodontal therapy? Guidelines for practice]. Phillip J Restaur Zahnmed 1991 Dec;8(6):349-53. (Ger).
- Truelove EL, Sommers EE, LeResche L, Dworkin SF, Von Korff M. Clinical diagnostic criteria for TMJ. New classification permits multiple diagnoses. J Am Dent Assoc 1992 Apr;123(4):47-54.
- van Waas MA, Denissen HW, de Koomen HA, de Lange GL, van Oort RP, Wismeyer D, Wolf JW. Dutch consensus on guidelines for superstructures on endosseous implants in the edentulous mandible. J Oral Implantol 1991;17(4):390-2.

### DERMATOLOGY

- Drake LA, Ceilley RI, Cornelison RL, Dobes WL, Dorner W, Goltz RW, Lewis CW, Salasche SJ, Turner ML, Coskey RJ, et al. Guidelines of care for alopecia areata. J Am Acad Dermatol 1992 Feb; 26(2 Pt 1):247-50.
- Green E, Katz J. Practice guidelines for management of pressure ulcers. Decubitus 1991 Feb;4(1):36, 38, 40, 42.
- Guideline released on pressure ulcers. Am Nurse 1992 Jul-Aug;24(7):17.
- Guidelines for management of patients with psoriasis. Workshop of the Research Unit of the Royal College of Physicians of London; Department of Dermatology, University of Glasgow; British Association of Dermatologists. BMJ 1991 Oct 5; 303(6806):829-35.
- Guidelines of care for atopic dermatitis. American Academy of Dermatology. J Am Acad Dermatol 1992 Mar;26(3 Pt 2):485-8.
- Hoffman R, Lile JL, Mace K, Pase M. Standards of care for hospice patients with pressure ulcers. Decubitus 1991 Nov;4(4):19-20, 22, 24.
- How to predict and prevent pressure ulcers. Am J Nurs 1992 Jul;92(7):52-60.
- Lindberg P, Gunnarsson L, Tokics L, Secher E, Lundquist H, Brismar B, Hedenstierna G. Pressure ulcers in adults: prediction and prevention. Agency for Health Care Policy and Research. Atelectasis and lung function in the postoperative period. Am Fam Physician 1992 Sep;46(3):787-94.
- Nyfors A. [Control of cutaneous melanoma]. Tidsskr Nor Laegeforen 1992 Jun 30;112(17):2225. (Nor).
- Pochi PE, Ceilley RI, Coskey RJ, Drake LA, Jansen GT, Rodman OG Jr, Turner MC, Webster SB. Guidelines for prescribing isotretinoin (Aaccutane) in the treatment of female acne patients of childbearing potential. Acne Subgroup, Task Force on Standards of Care. J Am Acad Dermatol 1988 Nov;19(5 Pt 1):920.
- Pressure ulcers in adults: prediction and prevention. Clin Pract Guidel 1992 May;(3):1-63.
- Proposed recommended practices. Skin preparation of patients. AORN J 1992 Feb;55(2):555-62.
- Verschuur AC, van Everdingen JJ, Cohen EB, Chamuleau RA. Liver biopsy versus ultrasound in methotrexate-treated psoriasis: a decision analysis. Int J Dermatol 1992 Jun;31(6):404-9.
- West BJ, Brockman SJ, Scott A. Action research and standards of care. The prevention and treatment of pressure sores in elderly patients. Health Bull (Edinb) 1991 Nov;49(6):356-61.

Young JB, Dobrzanski S. Pressure sores. Epidemiology and current management concepts. Drugs Aging 1992 Jan-Feb;2(1):42-57.

### **ENDOCRINE SYSTEM**

- Clinical practice guidelines for treatment of diabetes mellitus. Expert Committee of the Canadian Diabetes Advisory Board. Can Med Assoc J 1992 Sep 1;147(5):697-712.
- Connor H, Marks V. Alcohol and diabetes. A position paper prepared by the Nutrition Subcommittee of the British Diabetic Association's Medical Advisory Committee and approved by the Executive Council of the British Diabetic Association. Hum Nutr Appl Nutr 1985 Dec;39(6):393-9.
- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Continuous subcutaneous insulin infusion. JAMA 1989 Sep 1;262(9):1239-43.
- Franz MJ. Practice guidelines for nutrition care by dietetics practitioners for outpatients with non-insulin-dependent diabetes mellitus: consensus statement. J Am Diet Assoc 1992 Sep;92(9): 1136-9.
- Hanssen KF, Jenssen T. [Treatment of non-insulin dependent diabetes (type 2 diabetes mellitus)]. Tidsskr Nor Laegeforen 1992 Mar 10;112(7):912-4. (Nor).
- Hemgren B, Sundman L, Tibblin G. [Medical practice as a basis of quality assurance in the care of diabetics in Gavleborg]. Lakartidningen 1992 Apr 8;89(15):1280-1. (Swe).
- Mazze RS, Franz MJ, Monk A, Cooper N, Barry B, Weaver T, McClain K, Upham P, Haugen D, Bergenstal R. Practice guidelines for nutrition care by dietetics practitioners for outpatients with non-insulin-dependent diabetes mellitus: methodologies for field-testing and cost-effectiveness analysis. J Am Diet Assoc 1992 Sep;92(9):1139-42.
- Metzger BE. Summary and recommendations of the Third International Workshop-Conference on Gestational Diabetes Mellitus. Diabetes 1991 Dec; 40 Suppl 2:197-201.
- National standards and review criteria for diabetes patient education programs: quality assurance for diabetes patient education. Diabetes Educ 1986 Summer;12(3):286-91.
- Pedersen O, Hermansen K, Palmvig B, Pedersen SE, Sondergaard K. [Recommendations for diabetic diet]. Ugeskr Laeger 1992 Mar 30;154(14):940-1. (Dan).
- Policy statement. Self-monitoring of blood glucose. American Diabetes Association. Diabetes 1985 Sep; 34(9):945.
- Rames I. [Dietary recommendations of the Czech Diabetology Society for Adults with Diabetes Mellitus]. Vnitr Lek 1992 Feb;38(2):204-8. (Cze).

- The scope of practice for diabetes educators and the standards of practice for diabetes educators. American Association of Diabetes Educators. Diabetes Educ 1992 Jan-Feb;18(1):52-6.
- Standards of medical care for patients with diabetes mellitus. Diabetes Care 1989 May;12(5):365-8.
- Standards of medical care for patients with diabetes mellitus. American Diabetes Association. Pa Med 1990 Jan;93(1):24-6, 28, 30.
- Standards of medical care for patients with diabetes mellitus. Diabetes care. Conn Med 1991 Nov; 55(11):630-3.

### GASTROINTESTINAL SYSTEM

- Bottrill P. Gastrointestinal endoscopy--guidelines for safe clinical practice: a British perspective. Gastroenterol Nurs 1991 Spring;13(4):234-8.
- Bremner CG. South African Gastro-Enterology Society guidelines for oesophageal endoscopy. S Afr Med J 1992 Apr 4;81(7):370-2.
- Danan G. Causality assessment of drug-induced liver injury. J Hepatol 1988 Aug;7(1):132-6.
- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Angelchik antireflux prosthesis. JAMA 1986 Sep 12;256(10):1358-60.
- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Continuous arteriovenous hemofiltration. JAMA 1985 Mar 1;253(9):1325-6.
- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Endoscopic electrocoagulation of gastrointestinal tract hemorrhage. JAMA 1985 May 10;253(18): 2733-4.
- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Endoscopic laser photocoagulation of gastrointestinal tract hemorrhage. JAMA 1985 May 10;253(18):2732-3.
- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Endoscopic thermal coagulation of gastrointestinal tract hemorrhage. JAMA 1985 May 10;253(18): 2733.
- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Endoscopic topical therapy of gastrointestinal tract hemorrhage. JAMA 1985 May 10;253(18):2734-5.
- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Garren gastric bubble. JAMA 1986 Dec 19; 256(23):3282-4.
- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Gastric restrictive surgery. JAMA 1989 Mar 10; 261(10):1491-4.
- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Pancreatic transplantations. JAMA 1991 Jan 23-30; 265(4):510-4.
- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Rigid and flexible sigmoidoscopies. JAMA 1990 Jul 4; 264(1):89-92.
- Laparoscopic cholecystectomy. JAMA 1991 Mar 27; 265(12):1585-7.
- [Laparoscopic cholecystectomy. Recommendations of the Professional College of Surgeons]. Orv Hetil 1991 Oct 13;132(41):2281. (Hun).
- Madden MV. South African Gastro-Enterology Society guidelines for colonoscopy in premalignant conditions and after resection of large-bowel cancer. S Afr Med J 1992 Apr 4;81(7):369-70.

- Ramsey BW, Farrell PM, Pencharz P. Nutritional assessment and management in cystic fibrosis: a consensus report. The Consensus committee. Am J Clin Nutr 1992 Jan;55(1):108-16.
- Rosch T, Classen M. [Guidelines for endoscopic studies in gastroenterology. Endosonography in tumor of the gastrointestinal tract]. Z Gastroenterol 1992 Feb;30(2):167-70. (Ger).
- Sitzmann JV, Pitt HA. Statement on guidelines for total parenteral nutrition. The Patient Care Committee of the American Gastroenterological Association. Dig Dis Sci 1989 Apr;34(4):489-96.
- A standardized protocol for the methodology of esophageal pH monitoring and interpretation of the data for the diagnosis of gastroesophageal reflux. Working Group of the European Society of Pediatric Gastroenterology and Nutrition. J Pediatr Gastroenterol Nutr 1992 May;14(4):467-71.
- Standards of care. Patient with colostomy. Part II. J Enterostomal Ther 1989 Nov-Dec;16(6):256-63.

### GENETICS

- American Society of Human Genetics policy statement for maternal serum alpha-fetoprotein screening programs and quality control for laboratories performing maternal serum and amniotic fluid alpha-fetoprotein assays. Am J Hum Genet 1987 Feb;40(2):75-82.
- Garver KL. Update on MSAFP policy statement from the American Society of Human Genetics. Am J Hum Genet 1989 Aug;45(2):332-4.
- Hall J, Hamerton J, Hoar D, Korneluk R, Ray P, Rosenblatt D, Wood S. Policy statement concerning DNA banking and molecular genetic diagnosis. Canadian College of Medical Geneticists. Clin Invest Med 1991 Aug;14(4):363-5.
- Maternal serum alpha-fetoprotein screening programs and quality control for laboratories performing maternal serum and amniotic fluid alpha-fetoprotein assays: policy statement. American Society of Human Genetics. Can Med Assoc J 1987 Jun 15; 136(12):1253-6.
- Olsthoorn-Heim ET. [What is allowable and what is compulsory in heredity studies? Guidelines of the Society for Health Legislation]. Ned Tijdschr Geneeskd 1992 Mar 28;136(13):616-8. (Dut).
- Prenatal diagnosis and genetic screening. Community and service implications. Summary and recommendations of a report of the Royal College of Physicians. J R Coll Physicians Lond 1989 Oct; 23(4):215-20.
- Went L. Ethical issues policy statement on Huntington's disease molecular genetics predictive test. J Med Genet 1990 Jan;27(1):34-8.

### GERIATRICS

- Davis BA, Lee PL. Standards of gerontological/long term care nursing practice. QRB Qual Rev Bull 1987 Nov;13(11):377-9.
- Jagenburg R, Landahl S, Lindstedt G, Ljunghall S, Nilsson Ehle H. [How to differentiate between health and disease in diagnosing the elderly?] Lakartidningen 1992 Apr 22;89(17):1467-73. (Swe).
- Psychotherapeutic medications in the nursing home. Board of Directors of the American Association for Geriatric Psychiatry, Clinical Practice Committee of the American Geriatrics Society, and Committee on Long-Term Care and Treatment for the Elderly, American Psychiatric Association. J Am Geriatr Soc 1992 Sep;40(9):946-9.

## HEMIC AND LYMPHATIC SYSTEMS

- Asano S. [Guideline for bone marrow transplantation]. Nippon Naika Gakkai Zasshi 1992 Mar 10;81(3): 435. (Jpn).
- Assmann G, Schulte H. European lipid guidelines: therapeutic recommendations. Am J Cardiol 1989 May 2;63(16):53H-55H.
- Asymptomatic hypercholesterolemia: a clinical policy review. The Toronto Working Group on Cholesterol Policy. J Clin Epidemiol 1990;43(10): 1028-121.
- [Autotransfusion. Recommendations of the Professional College of Transfusiology]. Orv Hetil 1992 Aug 30; 133(35):2239-42. (Hun).
- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Allogeneic bone marrow transplantation for chronic myelogenous leukemia. JAMA 1990 Dec 26; 264(24):3208-11.
- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Autologous bone marrow transplantation. JAMA 1986 Jul 4;256(1):98-101.
- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Autologous bone marrow transplantation-reassessment. JAMA 1990 Feb 9;263(6):881-7. Published erratum appears in JAMA 1990 Jul 18; 264(3):338.
- Dinkelaar RB, Holdrinet RS. [Protocol in paraproteinemias]. Ned Tijdschr Geneeskd 1991 Nov 23;135(47):2223-6. (Dut).
- Eden OB, Lilleyman JS. Guidelines for management of idiopathic thrombocytopenic purpura. The British Paediatric Haematology Group. Arch Dis Child 1992 Aug;67(8):1056-8.
- Eklund J, Jorgensen J, Hogman C, Jensson O, Kornstad L. [Scandinavian recommendations for transfusion medicine]. Nord Med 1991;106(11):299-300. (Swe).
- From ASCO: recommended criteria for the performance of bone marrow transplantation. Oncology (Williston-Park) 1992 Jul;6(7):114.
- Graff Iversen S, Holm HA, Istad H, Ose L, Rom AK, Kristiansen IS, Thelle D, Torsvik H, Urdal P, Wiik J. [Treatment of hypercholesterolemia in adults. A treatment program 1991]. Tidsskr Nor Laegeforen 1991 Nov 20;111(28):3407-11. (Nor).
- Guidelines for compatibility testing in hospital blood banks. A joint publication of the British Society for Haematology and the British Blood Transfusion Society. Clin Lab Haematol 1987;9(3):333-41.
- Guidelines for haemoglobinopathy screening. The British Society for Haematology. Clin Lab Haematol 1988;10(1):87-94.

- Jensen BA. [Emergency blood supplies and their use in elective surgery. Background and directives for rational blood reservation and transfusion strategy]. Ugeskr Laeger 1992 Mar 23;154(13):846-9. (Dan).
- Practice strategies for elective red blood cell transfusion. American College of Physicians. Ann Intern Med 1992 Mar 1;116(5):403-6.
- Recommendations on choice of therapeutic products for the treatment of patients with haemophilia A, haemophilia B and von Willebrand's. UK Regional Haemophilia Centre Directors Committee. Blood Coagul Fibrinolysis 1992 Apr;3(2):205-14.

### HOSPITALS

- "Adopted standards for the regulation of medical waste" in health care facilities licensed by the Mississippi State Department of Health. J Miss State Med Assoc 1990 Oct;31(10):335-8.
- Dummler W. Standardization of diagnostic laboratory methods-- results, experiences and future goals. Przegl Lek 1989;46(7):574- 7.
- Hospital and prehospital resources for optimal care of patients with burn injury: guidelines for development and operation of burn centers. American Burn Association. J Burn Care Rehabil 1990 Mar-Apr;11(2):98-104.
- Minimum practice standards for clinical pharmacy specialists with interpretation for organized health-care settings. Clinical Practice Affairs Committee of the American College of Clinical Pharmacy, 1985-86. Drug Intell Clin Pharm 1987 Jul-Aug;21(7-8):645-7.
- Strom I. [Drug handling. Standard routines in institutions]. Fag Tidsskr Sykepleien 1992 Jun 15; 80(3):34-5. (Nor).

# INFECTIOUS AND COMMUNICABLE DISEASES

- Aavitsland P, Lystad A. [Contact tracing in genital chlamydia infections]. Tidsskr Nor Laegeforen 1992 May 20;112(13):1719-22. (Nor).
- Adcock LM, Bissey JD, Feigin RD. A new look at measles. Infect Dis Clin North Am 1992 Mar;6(1): 133-48.
- American Academy of Pediatrics Committee on Infectious Disease: acellular pertussis vaccines: recommendations for use as the fourth and fifth doses. Pediatrics 1992 Jul;90(1 Pt 1):121-3.
- American College of Chest Physicians/Society of Critical Care Medicine Consensus Conference: definitions for sepsis and organ failure and guidelines for the use of innovative therapies in sepsis. Crit Care Med 1992 Jun;20(6):864-74.
- Bohnen JM, Solomkin JS, Dellinger EP, Bjornson HS, Page CP. Guidelines for clinical care: anti-infective agents for intra-abdominal infection. A Surgical Infection Society policy statement. Arch Surg 1992 Jan;127(1):83-9; discussion 89.
- CDC recommends a comprehensive strategy to eliminate HBV. Am Fam Physician 1992 Apr; 45(4):1912-4, 1917.
- Fluconazole: a position statement by the Society of Infectious Diseases Pharmacists. Ann Pharmacother 1992 Jun;26(6):809-11.
- Garner JS, Jarvis WR, Emori TG, Horan TC, Hughes JM. [CDC definitions for nosocomial infections 1988]. Z Arztl Fortbild (JENA) 1991 Sep 10; 85(17):818-27. (Ger).
- Guidelines for the care of patients with hemodynamic instability associated with sepsis. Guidelines Committee; Society of Critical Care Medicine. Crit Care Med 1992 Jul;20(7):1057-9.
- Guidelines on the management of tuberculosis and HIV infection in the United Kingdom. Subcommittee of the Joint Tuberculosis Committee of the British Thoracic Society. BMJ 1992 May 9;304(6836): 1231-3.
- Hardie J. A 1992 update on hepatitis B vaccination. J Can Dent Assoc 1992 Jul;58(7):569-70.
- Hoppe JE, Helwig H, Isenberg H, Noack R. [Guidelines for the chemoprophylaxis of meningitis caused by Haemophilus influenzae type B]. Monatsschr Kinderheilkd 1991 Dec;139(12):849-50. (Ger).
- Interim guidelines for the treatment of uncomplicated gonococcal infection. Can Med Assoc J 1992 May 1;146(9):1587-8, 1591-2.

Larson E, Horan T, Cooper B, Kotilainen HR, Landry S, Terry B. Study of the definition of nosocomial infections (SDNI). Research Committee of the Association for Practitioners in Infection Control. Am J Infect Control 1991 Dec;19(6):259-67.

Matsumoto K, Omori A, Amano H, Mitarai S. [A guide to prevent infectious disease due to MRSA]. Nippon Rinsho 1992 May;50(5):945-51. (Jpn).

McGowan JE Jr, Chesney PJ, Crossley KB, LaForce FM. Guidelines for the use of systemic glucocorticosteroids in the management of selected infections. Working Group on Steroid Use, Antimicrobial Agents Committee, Infectious Diseases Society of America. J Infect Dis 1992 Jan; 165(1):1-13.

Ohman L, Fryden A. [Prevention and treatment of whooping cough. Follow the recommendations of the National Board of Health and Welfare]. Lakartidningen 1992 Mar 4;89(10):760. (Swe).

Peel AL, Taylor EW. Proposed definitions for the audit of postoperative infection: a discussion paper. Surgical Infection Study Group. Ann R Coll Surg Engl 1991 Nov;73(6):385-8.

Pertussis vaccination: acellular pertussis vaccine for reinforcing and booster use--supplementary ACIP statement. Recommendations of the Immunization Practices Advisory Committee (ACIP). MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 1992 Feb 7;41(RR 1):1-10.

Prevention and control of influenza. Recommendations of the Immunization Practices Advisory Committee (ACIP). MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 1992 May 15;41(RR-9):1-17.

Prevention and control of tuberculosis among homeless persons. Recommendations of the Advisory Council for the Elimination of Tuberculosis. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 1992;41(RR 5):13-23.

Prevention and control of tuberculosis in facilities providing long-term care to the elderly. Recommendations of the Advisory Committee for Elimination of Tuberculosis. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 1990 Jul 13;39(RR 10):7-13.

Prevention and control of tuberculosis in U.S. communities with at-risk minority populations. Recommendations of the Advisory Council for the Elimination of Tuberculosis. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 1992 Apr 17;41(RR 5):1-11.

Recommendations for preventing transmission of human immunodeficiency virus and hepatitis B virus to patients during exposure-prone invasive procedures. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 1991 Jul 12;40 (RR 8):1-9.

Recommended practices. Aseptic technique. AORN J 1991 Oct;54(4):819-24.

- Rhinehart E, Goldmann DA, O'Rourke EJ. Adaptation of the Centers for Disease Control guidelines for the prevention of nosocomial infection in a pediatric intensive care unit in Jakarta, Indonesia. Am J Med 1991 Sep 16;91(3B):213S-220S.
- Stability of vaccines. Philipp J Nurs 1991 Jul-Dec; 61(3-4):36-7.

Swerdlow DL, Ries AA. Cholera in the Americas. Guidelines for the clinician. JAMA 1992 Mar 18; 267(11):1495-9.

Toward the rational management of herpes infection in pregnant women and their newborn infants. Infectious Diseases and Immunization Committee, Canadian Paediatric Society. Can Med Assoc J 1992 May 1;146(9):1557-60, 1563-6.

Typhoid immunization. Recommendations of the Immunization Practices Advisory Committee (ACIP). MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 1990 Jul 13;39(RR 10):1-5.

- Update on adult immunization. Recommendations of the Immunization Practices Advisory Committee (ACIP). MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 1991 Nov 15;40(RR 12):1-94.
- Vaccinia (smallpox) vaccine. Recommendations of the Immunization Practices Advisory Committee (ACIP). MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 1991 Dec 13;40(RR 14):1-10.
- Wenzel RP, Andriole VT, Bartlett JG, Batt MD, Bullock WE, Cobbs CG, Light B, Martin MA, Sanford J, Sande MA. Antiendotoxin monoclonal antibodies for gram-negative sepsis: guidelines from the IDSA. Clin Infect Dis 1992 Apr;14(4):973-6.

- ACOG (American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists) issues report on HIV infection in women. Am Fam Physician 1992 Aug;46(2): 579-82, 585.
- AIDS: recommendations & guidelines (Nov 1982-Nov 1986). Health-care workers and laboratory personnel. Ohio Med 1987 Oct;83(10):698-9, 701.
- ASHP therapeutic guidelines for intravenous immune globulin. ASHP Commission on Therapeutics. Clin Pharm 1992 Feb;11(2):117-36.
- Association of Nurses in AIDS Care. Position paper: duty to care. J Assoc Nurses AIDS Care 1991; 2(4):44.
- Bousquet J, Muller UR, Dreborg S, Jarisch R, Malling HJ, Mosbech H, Urbanek R, Youlten L. Immunotherapy with Hymenoptera venoms. Position paper of the Working Group on Immunotherapy of the European Academy of Allergy and Clinical Immunology. Allergy 1987 Aug;42(6):401-13.
- Butters N, Grant I, Haxby J, Judd LL, Martin A, McClelland J, Pequegnat W, Schacter D, Stover E. Assessment of AIDS-related cognitive changes: recommendations of the NIMH Workshop on Neuropsychological Assessment Approaches. J Clin Exp Neuropsychol 1990 Dec;12(6):963-78.
- Calabrese LH, Condoluci D. Simple guidelines for HIV testing in the physician's practice. J Am Osteopath Assoc 1992 Apr;92(4):499-500.
- CDC releases recommendations for prophylaxis against Pneumocystis carinii pneumonia. Am Fam Physician 1992 Jul;46(1):284-6.
- Davis JM, Demling RH, Lewis FR, Hoover E, Waymack JP. The Surgical Infection Society's policy on human immunodeficiency virus and hepatitis B and C infection. The Ad Hoc Committee on Acquired Immunodeficiency Syndrome and Hepatitis. Arch Surg 1992 Feb;127(2):218-21.
- DeHovitz JA, Sadovsky R. Initial clinical assessment and management of HIV infection. Prim Care 1992 Mar;19(1):35-56.
- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Prophylactic treatment for opportunistic infections in HIV-positive patients: aerosolized pentamidine. JAMA 1990 May 9;263(18):2510-4.
- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Surrogate markers of progressive HIV disease. JAMA 1992 Jun 3;267(21):2948-52.

From the Centers for Disease Control. Recommendations for prophylaxis against Pneumocystis carinii pneumonia for adults and adolescents infected with HIV. JAMA 1992 May 6; 267(17):2294-6, 2298-9.

- Goodwin SD, Shipp KW. Criteria for use of zidovudine in adult and pediatric inpatients and outpatients. Clin Pharm 1992 Jan;11(1):63-8.
- Guidelines for nursing management of people infected with human immunodeficiency virus (HIV)--W.H.O. Ir Nurs News 1991 Autumn;12(1):2, 5.
- Guidelines for the care of HIV-infected persons in hospitals. Nurs RSA 1992 Jan;7(1):43.
- Halloran J, Hughes A, Mayer DK. Oncology Nursing Society-- position paper on HIV-related issues. Oncol Nurs Forum 1988 Mar-Apr;15(2):206-17.
- Iwarson S. [The new USA-guidelines on transmission of infections via blood from health personnel should be followed even in Sweden]. Lakartidningen 1991 Oct 23;88(43):3541-2. (Swe).
- Jackson MM, Stanley SR, Nelson P, Richardson DR, White GB. Compendium of HIV/AIDS positions, policies and documents. April 1992. ANA Publ 1992 May;(PR-8.6M):i, 1-17, A1-M1.
- Medical Association of Georgia's 1987 report on human immunodeficiency virus. AIDS related complex and acquired immunodeficiency syndrome. J Med Assoc Ga 1988 Jan;77(1):41-9.
- Mycobacterioses and the acquired immunodeficiency syndrome. Joint position paper of the American Thoracic Society and the Centers for Disease Control. Am Rev Respir Dis 1987 Aug;136(2): 492-6.
- Norberg B, Almay B, Ernerudh J, Fehling C, Johansson B, Link H, Lundberg PO, Persson L, Tegner R. [Neurological institutes agree: they suggest new guidelines for handling of suspected vitamin B12 deficiency]. Lakartidningen 1992 May 27;89(22):2011-2. (Swe).
- Northfelt DW. Evaluation and treatment of later manifestations of HIV infection. Prim Care 1992 Mar;19(1):57-85.
- O'Brien TR, George JR, Epstein JS, Holmberg SD, Schochetman G. Testing for antibodies to human immunodeficiency virus type 2 in the United States. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 1992 Jul 17;41 (RR 12):1-9.
- PAHO guidelines for AIDS. Bull Pan Am Health Organ 1989;23(1-2):158-61.
- Periodic health examination, 1992 update: 3. HIV antibody screening. Canadian Task Force on the Periodic Health Examination. Can Med Assoc J 1992 Sep 15;147(6):867-76.
- Position paper: the HIV-infected health care worker. The Association for Practitioners in Infection Control. The Society of Hospital Epidemiologists of America. Am J Infect Control 1990 Dec;18(6): 371-82.

- Position paper: the HIV-infected healthcare worker. The Association for Practitioners in Infection Control; the Society of Hospital Epidemiologists of America. Infect Control Hosp Epidemiol 1990 Dec;11(12): 647-56.
- Position paper on AIDS/HIV infection. Pennsylvania Public Health Association. Pa Med 1990 Oct; 93(10):52-4.
- Prevention and control of AIDS--an interim report from the AMA Board of Trustees. Hawaii Med J 1987 Aug;46(8):293-6, 299-300.
- Proposed recommended practices. Universal precautions. AORN J 1992 Jul;56(1):115-9.
- Recommendations: HIV/HBV infected health care workers. Connecticut Department of Health Services. Conn Med 1992 Apr;56(4):213-6.
- Recommendations for preventing transmission of human immunodeficiency virus and hepatitis B virus to patients during exposure-prone invasive procedures. AORN J 1991 Sep;54(3):576-82.
- Recommendations for prevention of HIV transmission in health-care settings. NY State J Med 1988 Jan; 88(1):25-31.
- Recommendations for prophylaxis against Pneumocystis carinii pneumonia for adults and adolescents infected with human immunodeficiency virus. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 1992 Apr 10;41 (RR 4):1-11.
- Skin tests used in type I allergy testing position paper. Sub-Committee on Skin Tests of the European Academy of Allergology and Clinical Immunology. Allergy 1989;44 Suppl 10:1-59.
- SMS Board of Directors adopts new guidelines on HIV-infected health care workers. Wis Med J 1992 Feb;91(2):95-6.
- Sullivan LW. "Exposure-prone" procedures. J Intraven Nurs 1992 Jan-Feb;15(1):58-9.
- The use of in vitro tests for IgE antibody in the specific diagnosis of IgE-mediated disorders and in the formulation of allergen immunotherapy. American Academy of Allergy and Immunology. J Allergy Clin Immunol 1992 Aug;90(2):263-7.
- Wiesenthal AM, Ressman M, Caston SA, Todd JK. Toxic shock syndrome. I. Clinical exclusion of other syndromes by strict and screening definitions. Am J Epidemiol 1985 Nov;122(5):847-56.
- Witt RC, Silvestre AJ, Rinaldo CR Jr, Lyter DW. Guidelines for disclosing HIV-antibody test results to clients. Nurse Pract 1992 Jan;17(1):55, 59, 63.

#### MUSCULOSKELETAL SYSTEM

- Altman R, Alarcon G, Appelrouth D, Bloch D, Borenstein D, Brandt K, Brown C, Cooke TD, Daniel W, Gray R, et al. The American College of Rheumatology criteria for the classification and reporting of osteoarthritis of the hand. Arthritis Rheum 1990 Nov;33(11):1601-10.
- Altman R, Asch E, Bloch D, Bole G, Borenstein D, Brandt K, Christy W, Cooke TD, Greenwald R, Hochberg M, et al. Development of criteria for the classification and reporting of osteoarthritis. Classification of osteoarthritis of the knee. Arthritis Rheum 1986 Aug;29(8):1039-49.
- Bonnaire F, Schlickewei W, Kner EH. [Current guidelines for fracture treatment. 6: Follow-up care, removal of metal implants]. Fortschr Med 1992 May 20;110(14):263-4. (Ger).
- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Chemonucleolysis for herniated lumbar disk. JAMA 1989 Aug 18;262(7):953-6.
- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment (DATTA). Noninvasive electrical stimulation for nonunited bone fracture. JAMA 1989 Feb 10; 261(6):917-9. Published erratum appears in JAMA 1989 Jun 9;261(22):3246.
- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Laminectomy and microlaminectomy for treatment of lumbar disk herniation. JAMA 1990 Sep 19; 264(11):1469-72.
- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Percutaneous lumbar diskectomy for herniated disks. JAMA 1989 Jan 6;261(1):105-9. Published erratum appears in JAMA 1989 May 26;261(20): 2958.
- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Reassessment of automated percutaneous lumbar diskectomy for herniated disks. JAMA 1991 Apr 24;265(16):2122-3, 2125.
- Duruz H. [Traumatology of the cervical spine at the general practitioner's office]. Rev Med Suisse Romande 1992 Jul;112(7):653-9. (Fre).
- Guidelines and a proposed audit protocol for the initial management of an acute hot joint. Report of a Joint Working Group of the British Society for Rheumatology and the Research Unit of the Royal College of Physicians. J R Coll Physicians Lond 1992 Jan;26(1):83-5.
- Guidelines and audit measures for the specialist supervision of patients with rheumatoid arthritis. Report of a Joint Working Group of the British Society for Rheumatology and the Research Unit of the Royal College of Physicians. J R Coll Physicians Lond 1992 Jan;26(1):76-82.

Gunta K, Jauernig PR, Weidman J, Weinel D, Whittington C, Salmond S, Dean Baar S. Orthopedic nursing practice guidelines. The NAON Standards Task Force. Orthop Nurs 1992 Jul-Aug; 11(4):8-10.

Kanis JA, Geusens P, Christiansen C. Guidelines for clinical trials in osteoporosis. A position paper of the European Foundation for Osteoporosis and Bone Disease. Osteoporos Int 1991 Jun;1(3):182-8.

Mangine RE, Noyes FR, DeMaio M. Minimal protection program: advanced weight bearing and range of motion after ACL reconstruction--weeks 1 to 5. Orthopedics 1992 Apr;15(4):504-15.

[Recommendations from an expert group: drug therapy of rheumatoid arthritis). Lakartidningen 1992 May 20;89(21):1923-6. (Swe).

Rush D, Rosenberg IH. Folate supplements and neural tube defects. Nutr Rev 1992 Jan;50(1):25-6.

Stromsoe K. [Unstable spinal injuries. Guidelines for treatment]. Tidsskr Nor Laegeforen 1992 Apr 10; 112(10):1282-6. (Nor).

### NERVOUS SYSTEM

- Acute pain management: operative or medical procedures and trauma. Agency for Health Care Policy and Research. Clin Pract Guidel 1992 Feb;(1):1-145.
- Acute pain management: operative or medical procedures and trauma, Part 1. Agency for Health Care Policy and Research. Clin Pharm 1992 Apr; 11(4):309-31.
- Acute pain management: operative or medical procedures and trauma, Part 2. Agency for Health Care Policy and Research. Clin Pharm 1992 May; 11(5):391-414.
- Acute pain management in adults: operative procedures. Agency for Health Care Policy and Research. Am Fam Physician 1992 Jul;46(1):128-38.

Acute pain management in infants, children and adolescents: operative and medical procedures. Agency for Health Care Policy and Research. Am Fam Physician 1992 Aug;46(2):469-79.

- ANA statements focus on pain. Am Nurse 1992 Feb; 24(2):7-8.
- Cahill C, Panzarella C, Spross JA. Oncology Nursing Society position paper on cancer pain. Pediatric cancer pain. Oncol Nurs Forum 1990 Nov-Dec; 17(6):948-51.
- Chui HC, Victoroff JI, Margolin D, Jagust W, Shankle R, Katzman R. Criteria for the diagnosis of ischemic vascular dementia proposed by the State of California Alzheimer's Disease Diagnostic and Treatment Centers. Neurology 1992 Mar;42 (3 Pt 1):473-80.

Clinicians' quick reference guide to acute pain management in infants, children, and adolescents: operative and medical procedures. Pain Management Guideline Panel. Agency for Health Care Policy and Research, US Department of Health and Human Services. J Pain Symptom Manage 1992 May;7(4):229-42.

Clinicians' quick reference guide to postoperative pain management in adults. Pain Management Guideline Panel. Agency for Health Care Policy and Research, US Department of Health and Human Services. J Pain Symptom Manage 1992 May;7(4): 214-28.

Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Ablation of accessory pathways in the Wolff-Parkinson-White Syndrome. JAMA 1987 Jul 17;258(3):384-6.

Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Ablation of accessory pathways in the Wolff-Parkinson-White Syndrome. JAMA 1987 Jul 24-31;258(4):542-4.

Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Dorsal rhizotomy. JAMA 1990 Nov 21;264(19): 2569-70, 2572, 2574. Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Enhanced computed tomography in head trauma. JAMA 1985 Dec 20;254(23):3370-1.

Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Stereotactic cingulotomy. JAMA 1985 Nov 15; 254(19):2817-8.

- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Vasoactive intracavernous pharmacotherapy for impotence: papaverine and phentolamine. JAMA 1990 Aug 8;264(6):752-4.
- Drake LA, Ceilley RI, Cornelison RL, Dobes WA, Dorner W, Goltz RW, Lewis CW, Salasche SJ, Turner ML, Arrowsmith DR, et al. Guidelines of care for nevi I (nevocellular nevi and seborrheic keratoses). Committee on Guidelines of Care. Task Force on Nevocellular Nevi. J Am Acad Dermatol 1992 Apr;26(4):629-31.
- Graham O, Naveau I, Cummings C. A model for ambulatory care of patients with epilepsy and other neurological disorders. J Neurosci Nurs 1989 Apr; 21(2):108-12.
- Guidelines for the management of concussion in sports. The School Health and Sports Medicine Committee, Colorado Medical Society. Colo Med 1990 Aug; 87(8):4.
- Hockenberg SJ. American Nurses Association position statement on promotion of comfort and relief of pain in dying patients. Plast Surg Nurs 1992 Spring;12(1):32, 36.
- Jacox A, Ferrell B, Heidrich G, Hester N, Miaskowski C. A guideline for the nation: managing acute pain. Am J Nurs 1992 May;92(5):49-55.
- James MF. Sedation and safety: South African Society of Anaesthetist. S Afr Med J 1992 Apr 18;81(8): 394-5.
- McCaffery M. Pain control. Barriers to the use of available information. World Health Organization Expert Committee on Cancer Pain Relief and Active Supportive Care. Cancer 1992 Sep 1;70(5 Suppl): 1438-49.
- Menges K. Proof of efficacy of nootropics for the indication "dementia" (phase III)--recommendations. Pharmacopsychiatry 1992 May;25(3):126-35.
- Miaskowski C, Donovan M. Implementation of the American Pain Society quality assurance standards for relief of acute pain and cancer pain in oncology nursing practice. Oncol Nurs Forum 1992 Apr; 19(3):411-5.
- Miller DH, Barkhof F, Berry I, Kappos L, Scotti G, Thompson AJ. Magnetic resonance imaging in monitoring the treatment of multiple sclerosis: concerted action guidelines. J Neurol Neurosurg Psychiatry 1991 Aug;54(8):683-8.

- National Multiple Sclerosis Society Working Group on Neuroimaging for the Medical Advisory Board. Policy statement. Use of magnetic resonance imaging in the diagnosis of multiple sclerosis. Neuroradiology 1987;29(2):119.
- Neff JA. Patient care guidelines. Conscious sedation. J Emerg Nurs 1992 Apr;18(2):170-3.
- [The periodical medical examination update 1991: 1. Screening for cognitive deficiencies in elderly persons. Canadian Study Group on the Periodical Medical Examination]. Union Med Can 1991 Nov-Dec;120(6):425, 427, 430-2. (Fre).
- Position statement on the role of the registered nurse (RN) in the management of patients receiving i.v. conscious sedation for short-term therapeutic, diagnostic, or surgical procedures. Plast Surg Nurs 1992 Spring;12(1):31.
- Position statement on the role of the RN in the management of analgesia by catheter techniques (epidural, intrathecal, intrapleural, or peripheral nerve catheters). AORN J 1992 Jan;55(1):209-10.
- Position statement on the role of the RN in the management of patients receiving i.v. conscious sedation for short-term therapeutic, diagnostic, or surgical procedures. AORN J 1992 Jan;55(1):207-8.
- Rayport M, Feka R, Fogelson MH, Lacey DJ, Lane K, Quilty JF Jr, Rothner AD, Timmons GD, Wright FS. Minimum care standards for epilepsy for Ohio. Ohio Med 1990 Nov;86(11):796-801.
- Recommendations for the use of folic acid to reduce the number of cases of spina bifida and other neural tube defects. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 1992 Sep 11;41(RR-14):1-7.
- Schwarz P, van der Kooij CH. [Nursing guidelines for acutely occurring confusion. From the Nursing Scientific Council]. TVZ 1992 Jan 9(1):9-12. (Dut).
- Spross JA, McGuire DB, Schmitt RM. Oncology Nursing Society position paper on cancer pain [editorial]. Oncol Nurs Forum 1990 Nov-Dec; 17(6):825.
- Spross JA, McGuire DB, Schmitt RM. Oncology Nursing Society position paper on cancer pain. Part II. Oncol Nurs Forum 1990 Sep-Oct;17(5):751-60.
- Standards for monitoring quality of analgesic treatment of acute pain and cancer pain. American Pain Society Subcommittee on Quality Assurance Standards. Oncol Nurs Forum 1990 Nov-Dec;17(6): 952-4.
- Standards of care for patients with neurological disease. A consensus. Report of a Working Group, Research Unit, Royal College of Physicians, London. J R Coll Physicians Lond 1990 Apr;24(2):90-7.
- Swash M, Leigh N. Criteria for diagnosis of familial amyotrophic lateral sclerosis. European FALS

14

Collaborative Group. Neuromuscul Disord 1992; 2(1):7-9.

- Tierney MC, Fisher RH, Lewis AJ, Zorzitto ML, Snow WG, Reid DW, Nieuwstraten P. The NINCDS-ADRDA clinical diagnosis of probable alzheimer's disease: a clinicopathologic study of 57 cases. Neurology 1988 Mar;38(3):359-64.
- World Federation of Neurology: Research Committee. Research Group on Huntington's chorea. Ethical issues policy statement on Huntington's disease molecular genetics predictive test. J Neurol Sci 1989 Dec;94(1-3):327-32.

### **OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY**

- ACOG issues report on carcinoma of the breast. Am Fam Physician 1992 Mar;45(3):1355-6, 1361-4.
- Avery MD. Advanced nurse-midwifery practice. J Nurse Midwifery 1992 Mar-Apr;37(2):150-4.
- Cancer of the ovary. ACOG technical bulletin number 141--May 1990 (replaces #73, October 1983). Int J Gynaecol Obstet 1991 Aug;35(4):359-66.
- Delgado Escueta AV, Janz D. Consensus guidelines: preconception counseling, management, and care of the pregnant woman with epilepsy. Neurology 1992 Apr;42(4 Suppl 5):149-60.
- [Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment]. Servir 1991 Mar-Apr;39(2):66-71. (Por).
- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Chorionic villus sampling. JAMA 1987 Dec 25; 258(24):3560-3.
- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Chorionic villus sampling: a reassessment. JAMA 1990 Jan 12;263(2):305-6.
- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Home monitoring of uterine activity. JAMA 1989 May 26;261(20):3027-9.
- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Intrauterine devices. JAMA 1989 Apr 14;261(14): 2127-30. Published erratum appears in JAMA 1990 Jan 12;263(2):238.
- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Mammographic screening for breast cancer. JAMA 1987 Sep 11;258(10):1387-9.
- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Maternal serum alpha-fetoprotein testing and Down's syndrome. JAMA 1988 Sep 23-30;260(12): 1779-82.
- Dodd GD. American Cancer Society guidelines on screening for breast cancer. An overview. Cancer 1992 Apr 1;69(7 Suppl):1885-7.
- Ectopic pregnancy. ACOG technical bulletin number 150--December 1990 [replaces no. 126, March 1989]. Int J Gynaecol Obstet 1992 Mar;37(3): 213-9.
- Emans SJ, Brown RT, Davis A, Felice M, Hein K. Society for Adolescent Medicine position paper on reproductive health care for adolescents. J Adolesc Health 1991 Dec;12(8):649-61.
- Guidelines for breast cancer screening. The European Group for Breast Cancer Screening. Clin Radiol 1987 May;38(3):217.
- Guidelines for hepatitis B virus screening and vaccination during pregnancy. ACOG committee opinion: Committee on Obstetrics: Maternal and Fetal Medicine Number 78--. Int J Gynaecol Obstet 1991 Aug;35(4):367-9.

- Horiot JC. Rationale for a quality assurance programme in clinical trials of conservative management of breast carcinoma. Radiother Oncol 1991 Dec;22(4): 222-5.
- Klock SC, Maier D. Guidelines for the provision of psychological evaluations for infertile patients at the University of Connecticut Health Center. Fertil Steril 1991 Oct;56(4):680-5.
- Lynge E, Arffmann E, Hansen KC, Henriksen B, Holten IW, Holund B, Jespersen NB, Lindso R, Olesen F, Poll P, et al. [Status of preventive examinations against uterine cervix cancer in Denmark]. Ugeskr Laeger 1992 May 4;154(19): 1339-42. (Dan).
- Management of isoimmunization in pregnancy. ACOG Technical Bulletin number 148--October 1990. Int J Gynaecol Obstet 1992 Jan;37(1):57-62.
- McKenna RJ Sr, Greene P, Winchester DP, Baines CJ, Foster RS, Champion V, O'Malley MS. Breast self-examination and breast physical examination. Cancer 1992 Apr 1;69(7 Suppl):2003-4.
- Operative vaginal delivery. ACOG Technical Bulletin number 152-- February 1991. Int J Gynaecol Obstet 1992 May;38(1):55-60.
- Parker JD, Abrams B. Prenatal weight gain advice: an examination of the recent prenatal weight gain recommendations of the Institute of Medicine. Obstet Gynecol 1992 May;79(5 Pt 1):664-9.
- Patterson R, Greenberger PA, Frederiksen MC. Asthma and pregnancy: responsibility of physicians and patients. Ann Allergy 1990 Dec;65(6):469-72.
- Prevention of D isoimmunization. ACOG Technical Bulletin number 147-- October 1990. Int J Gynaecol Obstet 1992 Jan;37(1):53-6.
- Recommendations on the use of ultrasound and Doppler technology in clinical obstetrics and gynecology. FIGO Study Group on the Assessment of New Technology. Int J Gynaecol Obstet 1992 Mar;37(3): 221-7. Published erratum appears in Int J Gynaecol Obstet 1992 Jun;38(2):144.
- Safety of oral contraceptives for teenagers. ACOG Committee opinion: Committee on Adolescent Health Care number 90--February 1991. Int J Gynaecol Obstet 1992 Apr;37(4):309-12.
- Shapiro S, Smart CR, Costanza ME, Henson DE, Holleb AI, Hutter RV, Krammer B, Kushner HD, McLelland R, Moskowitz M, et al. Guidelines for breast cancer screening. Cancer 1992 Apr 1;69 (7 Suppl):2001-2.
- Skouby SO, Jespersen J. Metabolic aspects of oral contraceptives of relevance for cardiovascular disease. First European conference on sex steroids and metabolism. Adv Contracept 1990 Dec;6 Suppl: 7-13.
- Standards of care: the hormonal and surgical sex reassignment of gender dysphoric persons. Arch Sex Behav 1985 Feb;14(1):79-90.

- Summers L. The genesis of the ACNM 1971 statement on abortion. J Nurse Midwifery 1992 May-Jun; 37(3):168-74.
- Woolf SH. United States Preventive Services Task Force recommendations on breast cancer screening. Cancer 1992 Apr 1;69(7 Suppl):1913-8.

### **ONCOLOGY**

- Boyle DM, Engelking C, Blesch KS, Dodge J, Sarna L, Weinrich S. Oncology Nursing Society position paper on cancer and aging: the mandate for oncology nursing. Oncol Nurs Forum 1992 Jul; 19(6):913-33.
- Cheson BD, Bennett JM, Rai KR, Grever MR, Kay NE, Schiffer CA, Oken MM, Keating MJ, Boldt DH, Kempin SJ, et al. Guidelines for clinical protocols for chronic lymphocytic leukemia: recommendations of the National Cancer Institute-sponsored working group. Am J Hematol 1988 Nov;29(3):152-63.
- Inouye SK, Sox HC Jr. Standard and computed tomography in the evaluation of neoplasms of the chest. A comparative efficacy assessment. Ann Intern Med 1986 Dec;105(6):906-24.
- Karr RA, Kramer DC. You can treat the chemotherapy patient. Tex Dent J 1992 Jun;109(6):15-20.
- Manley M, Epps RP, Husten C, Glynn T, Shopland D. Clinical interventions in tobacco control. A National Cancer Institute training program for physicians. JAMA 1991 Dec 11;266(22):3172-3.
- National guidelines for the early detection of cancer. J Pract Nurs 1991 Dec;41(4):11-2.
- NCI initiates program to promote early detection of cancer. Am Fam Physician 1991 Nov;44(5):1884, 1886.
- Nixon DW. Nutrition and cancer: American Cancer Society guidelines, programs, and initiatives. Bol Asoc Med P R 1991 Jun;83(6):267-71.
- Rutherford C. INS position statement. Administration of antineoplastic agents. J Intraven Nurs 1992 Jan-Feb; 15(1):8-9.
- Weinhouse S, Bal DG, Adamson R, Dwyer J, Kleinman RE, Kritchevsky D, Mettlin CJ, Newell GR, Rivlin R, Wattenberg L, et al. American Cancer Society guidelines on diet, nutrition, and cancer. The Work Study Group on Diet, Nutrition, and Cancer. CA Cancer J Clin 1991 Nov-Dec;41(6):334-8. Comment in: CA Cancer J Clin 1991 Nov-Dec; 41(6):325-7.

### **OPHTHALMOLOGY**

- AIDS Task Force policy statement. Section on Public Health and Occupational Vision of the American Academy of Optometry. Am J Optom Physiol Opt 1988 Jul;65(7):599-601.
- Contact lens care: new guidelines. CLAO policy statement issued April 1987. CLAO J 1988 Jan-Mar;14(1):55-6.
- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Radial keratotomy for simple myopia. JAMA 1988 Jul 8;260(2):264-7.
- Eye care guidelines for patients with diabetes mellitus. American Diabetes Association. Diabetes Care 1988 Oct;11(9):745-6.
- Functional indications for upper and lower eyelid blepharoplasty. American Academy of Ophthalmology. Ophthalmology 1991 Sep;98(9): 1461-3.
- Nussenblatt RB, Palestine AG. Ciclosporin (Sandimmun) therapy: experience in the treatment of pars planitis and present therapeutic guidelines. Dev Ophthalmol 1992;23:177-84.
- Ocular effects of topical and systemic steroids. Dermatol Clin 1992 Jul;10(3):505-12.
- Policy statement: learning disabilities, dyslexia, and vision. American Academy of Ophthalmology. J Learn Disabil 1987 Aug-Sep;20(7):412-3.
- Position paper. Position statement on the ophthalmic R.N. first assistant. Insight 1991 Dec;16(6):7.
- Punctual occlusion for the dry eye. American Academy of Ophthalmology. Ophthalmology 1992 Apr;99(4): 639-40.
- Screening guidelines for diabetic retinopathy. American College of Physicians, American Diabetes Association, and American Academy of Ophthalmology. Ann Intern Med 1992 Apr 15; 116(8):683-5.
- Subfoveal neovascular lesions in age-related macular degeneration. Guidelines for evaluation and treatment in the macular photocoagulation study. Macular Photocoagulation Study Group. Arch Ophthalmol 1991 Sep;109(9):1242-57.
- Treatment techniques and clinical guidelines for photocoagulation of diabetic macular edema. Early treatment diabetic retinopathy study report number 2. Early Treatment Diabetic Retinopathy Study Research Group. Ophthalmology 1987 Jul;94(7): 761-74.

### **OTORHINOLARYNGOLOGY**

- Clark GT, Seligman DA, Solberg WK, Pullinger AG. Guidelines for the treatment of temporomandibular disorders. J Craniomandib Disord 1990 Spring;4(2): 80-8.
- Guidelines for diagnosis and treatment of disorders of the temporomandibular joint and related musculoskeletal disorders. Todays FDA 1991 Nov; 3(11):2C-3C.
- Pertes RA, Cohen HV. Guidelines for clinical management of temporomandibular disorders: part 1. Compendium 1992 Apr;13(4):268, 270, 272 passim.
- Pertes RA, Cohen HV. Guidelines for clinical management of temporomandibular disorders: part 2. Compendium 1992 May;13(5):400, 402, 404 passim.
- Talley RL, Murphy GJ, Smith SD, Baylin MA, Haden JL. Standards for the history, examination, diagnosis, and treatment of temporomandibular disorders (TMD): a position paper. Cranio 1990 Jan;8(1):60-77.
- TMJ implant advisory. J Oral Maxillofac Surg 1992 Oct;50(10):1148-9.
- Yelland M. Otitis externa in general practice. Med J Aust 1992 Mar 2;156(5):325-6, 330.
- Zingg M, Laedrach K, Chen J, Chowdhury K, Vuillemin T, Sutter F, Raveh J. Classification and treatment of zygomatic fractures: a review of 1,025 cases. J Oral Maxillofac Surg 1992 Aug;50(8):778-90.

### PATHOLOGY

- Banks PM. Incorporation of immunostaining data in anatomic pathology reports. Am J Surg Pathol 1992 Aug;16(8):808.
- Eckhardt S, Jellinek H. [Aspiration-cytological examinations. Guidelines of the professional colleges of the National Institute of Pathology and the National Institute of Oncology]. Orv Hetil 1991 Oct 13;132(41):2281-2. (Hun).

### PEDIATRICS

- AAFP age charts for periodic health examinations: birth to 18 months. Commission on Public Health and Scientific Affairs. Am Fam Physician 1991 Nov; 44(5):1882-4.
- AAFP age charts for periodic health examinations: seven to 12 years. The Commission on Public Health and Scientific Affairs. Am Fam Physician 1992 Jan;45(1):267-8.
- Akerblom HK, Chandra RK, Franklin FA, Giovannini M, Grobbee DE, Innis SM, Jacques H, Kersting M, Kunze D, Lifshitz F, et al. Conclusions, guidelines and recommendations from the IUNS/WHO workshop: nutrition in the pediatric age group and later cardiovascular disease. J Am Coll Nutr 1992 Jun;11 Suppl:1S-2S.
- American Academy of Pediatrics Committee on Drugs: retinoid therapy for severe dermatological disorders. Pediatrics 1992 Jul;90(1 Pt 1):119-20.
- American Academy of Pediatrics Committee on Infectious Diseases: chemotherapy for tuberculosis in infants and children. Pediatrics 1992 Jan;89(1): 161-5.
- American Academy of Pediatrics Committee on Sports Medicine and Fitness: horseback riding and head injuries. Pediatrics 1992 Mar;89(3):512.
- Ashwal S, Schneider S. Pediatric brain death: current perspectives. Adv Pediatr 1991;38:181-202.
- The Australian College of Paediatrics. Policy statement. AIDS. Aust Paediatr J 1988 Dec;24(6):326-9.
- Australian College of Paediatrics. Policy statement. AIDS. Aust Paediatr J 1986 Nov;22(4):261-3.
- The Australian College of Paediatrics. Policy statement. Report of the Immunization Subcommittee on Pertussis Immunization. J Paediatr Child Health 1991 Feb;27(1):16-20.
- Australian College of Paediatrics. Policy statement. Screening for cystic fibrosis. Aust Paediatr J 1986 Nov;22(4):264.
- Australian College of Paediatrics. Policy statement: smoking. Aust Paediatr J 1985 Nov;21(4):235.
- Australian College of Paediatrics. Policy statement. Soy protein formula. Aust Paediatr J 1987 Apr;23(2): 83-4.
- Benjamin B. Guidelines on tonsillectomy and adenoidectomy. J Paediatr Child Health 1992 Apr; 28(2):136-40.
- Carroll P, Caplinger KJ, France GL. Guidelines for counseling parents of young children with food sensitivities. J Am Diet Assoc 1992 May;92(5): 602-3.

- Epstein D, Storlazzi JJ. American Academy of Pediatrics. Position paper on consultations. Del Med J 1991 Apr;63(4):229-31.
- Graven SN, Bowen FW Jr, Brooten D, Eaton A, Graven MN, Hack M, Hall LA, Hansen N, Hurt H, Kavalhuna R, et al. The high-risk infant environment. Part 1. The role of the neonatal intensive care unit in the outcome of high-risk infants. J Perinatol 1992 Jun;12(2):164-72.
- Guidelines for the management of convulsions with fever. Joint Working Group of the Research Unit of the Royal College of Physicians and the British Paediatric Association. BMJ 1991 Sep 14;303 (6803):634-6.
- Hepatitis B virus: a comprehensive strategy for eliminating transmission in the United States through universal childhood vaccination. Recommendations of the Immunization Practices Advisory Committee (ACIP). MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 1991 Nov 22;40(RR 13):1-25.
- Intravenous immune globulin use in children. Infectious Diseases and Immunization Committee, Canadian Paediatric Society. Can Med Assoc J 1992 Jan 15; 146(2):121-4.
- Kerr DL. Pediatric guidelines for infection control of HIV (AIDS virus) in schools and day care settings. J Sch Health 1988 Dec;58(10):419-20.
- Kersting M, Schoch G. Achievable guidelines for food consumption to reach a balanced fat and nutrient intake in childhood and adolescence. J Am Coll Nutr 1992 Jun;11 Suppl:74S-8S.
- Lane S. The paediatric asthma management plan. Qld Nurse 1991 Nov-Dec;10(6):21.
- Lopez Samblas AM, Torres CL, Wang H, Feuer WJ, Goldberg RN. Effectiveness of a gentamicin dosing protocol based on postconceptional age: comparison to published neonatal guidelines. Ann Pharmacother 1992 Apr;26(4):534-8.
- NAPNAP position statements. J Pediatr Health Care 1992 Jul-Aug;6(4):226.
- National Cholesterol Education Program (NCEP): highlights of the report of the expert panel on blood cholesterol levels in children and adolescents. Pediatrics 1992 Mar;89(3):495-501.
- Neonatal surfactant replacement therapy. Fetus and Newborn Committee, Canadian Paediatric Society. Can Med Assoc J 1992 Apr 15;146(8):1309-12.
- [The periodic medical examination, update 1990: 4. Pediatric consultations during the first two years of a baby's life. Canadian Study Group on the Periodic Medical Examination]. Union Med Can 1991 Sep-Oct;120(5):327-32. (Fre).
- Position of the American Dietetic Association: nutrition standards in day-care programs for children. J Am Diet Assoc 1987 Apr;87(4):503-6.

- Recommendations for composition of oral rehydration solutions for the children of Europe. Report of an ESPGAN Working Group. J Pediatr Gastroenterol Nutr 1992 Jan;14(1):113-5.
- Report of special Task Force. Guidelines for the determination of brain death in children. American Academy of Pediatrics Task Force on Brain Death in Children. Pediatrics 1987 Aug;80(2):298-300.
- Report of working group of the British Association of Perinatal Medicine and Neonatal Nurses Association on categories of babies requiring neonatal care. Arch Dis Child 1992 Jul;67(7 Spec No):868-9.
- Santeiro ML, Stromquist C, Coppola L. Guidelines for continuous infusion medications in the neonatal intensive care unit. Ann Pharmacother 1992 May; 26(5):671-4.
- Steinherz LJ, Graham T, Hurwitz R, Sondheimer HM, Schwartz RG, Shaffer EM, Sandor G, Benson L, Williams R. Guidelines for cardiac monitoring of children during and after anthracycline therapy: Report of the Cardiology Committee of the Childrens Cancer Study Group. Pediatrics 1992 May;89(5 Pt 1):942-9.
- Strong WB, Deckelbaum RJ, Gidding SS, Kavey RE, Washington R, Wilmore JH, Perry CL. Integrated cardiovascular health promotion in childhood. A statement for health professionals from the Subcommittee on Atherosclerosis and Hypertension in Childhood of the Council on Cardiovascular Disease in the Young, American Heart Association. Circulation 1992 Apr;85(4):1638-50.
- Sutherns S, Rebgetz P, Smith S. The paediatric asthma management plan: a guide for nursing children with asthma. Aust Nurses J 1992 Mar;21(8):14-7.
- Tetanus immunization recommendations for persons less than seven years old. American College of Emergency Physicians. Ann Emerg Med 1987 Oct; 16(10):1181-3. Published erratum appears in Ann Emerg Med 1987 Dec;16(12):1380.
- van der Laag J, van Aalderen WM, Duiverman EJ, van Essen Zandvliet EE, Nagelkerke AF, van Nierop JC. [Asthma in children; consensus by pediatric pulmonologists on long-term treatment. I. Diagnosis]. Ned Tijdschr Geneeskd 1991 Dec 7; 135(49):2316-9. (Dut).
- van der Laag J, van Aalderen WM, Duiverman EJ, van Essen Zandvliet EE, Nagelkerke AF, van Nierop JC. [Asthma in children; consensus by pediatric pulmonologists on long-term treatment. II. Treatment]. Ned Tijdschr Geneeskd 1991 Dec 7; 135(49):2319-23. (Dut).
- Vince JD. Convulsions in children. P N G Med J 1992 Jun;35(2):144-51.

### PHARMACOLOGY

- Beers MH, Ouslander JG, Rollingher I, Reuben DB, Brooks J, Beck JC. Explicit criteria for determining inappropriate medication use in nursing home residents. Arch Intern Med 1991 Sep;151(9): 1825-32.
- Draft guidelines on quality assurance for pharmacy-prepared sterile products. Am J Hosp Pharm 1992 Feb;49(2):407-17.
- Jolicoeur LM, Jones Grizzle AJ, Boye JG. Guidelines for performing a pharmacoeconomic analysis. Am J Hosp Pharm 1992 Jul;49(7):1741-7.
- Kintzel PE, Smith GH. Practical guidelines for preparing and administering amphotericin B. Am J Hosp Pharm 1992 May;49(5):1156-64.
- Summary of the ASHP therapeutic guidelines for intravenous immune globulin. ASHP Commission on Therapeutics. Am J Hosp Pharm 1992 Mar; 49(3):652-4.

### **PRACTICE OF MEDICINE**

- Aabakken L, Sandstad O, Enger E. [Use of the R-concept in a medical department]. Tidsskr Nor Laegeforen 1992 May 20;112(13):1693-5. (Nor).
- AAFP age charts for periodic health examinations: 19 to 39 years. The Commission on Public Health and Scientific Affairs. Am Fam Physician 1992 Mar; 45(3):1367-70.
- Australian Society of Critical Care Nurses. WA Branch. Position paper on defibrillation by registered nurses. Confed Aust Crit Care Nurses J 1991 Mar; 4(1):16.
- Bang L. [Expert witness in cases of rape]. Tidsskr Nor Laegeforen 1992 Jun 10;112(15):1967-70. (Nor).
- Belsky JL. Care of irreversibly ill patients: policy statement of the Connecticut Chapter of the American College of Physicians. Conn Med 1989 May;53(5):279.
- Burkhart C. Guidelines for rapid assessment of abdominal pain indicative of acute surgical abdomen. Nurse Pract 1992 Jun;17(6):39, 43-6, 49.
- Cantrill SV. Clinical standards. Emerg Med Clin North Am 1992 Aug;10(3):507-22.
- Castledine G. New code of professional conduct: how it affects you. Br J Nurs 1992 Jul 9-22;1(6):296-7, 299-300.
- Crepaldi G, Belfiore F, Bosello O, Caviezel F, Contaldo F, Enzi G, Melchionda N. Italian consensus conference--overweight, obesity and health. Int J Obes 1991 Nov;15(11):781-90.
- Doenges ME, Moorhouse MF. [Nursing diagnosis and interventions. Practical guide]. Soins 1991 Jun; (549):59-61. (Fre).
- Eagle KA, Mulley AG, Skates SJ, Reder VA, Nicholson BW, Sexton JO, Barnett GO, Thibault GE. Length of stay in the intensive care unit. Effects of practice guidelines and feedback. JAMA 1990 Aug 22-29;264(8):992-7.
- Emergency care guidelines. American College of Emergency Physicians. Ann Emerg Med 1991 Dec; 20(12):1389-95.
- Famine-affected, refugee, and displaced populations: recommendations for public health issues. MMWR Morb Mortal Wkly Rep 1992 Jul 24;41(RR 13): 1-76.
- Fluss SS. Commerce in human organs: the international response. World Health Forum 1991;12(3):307-10.
- Go GW, Baraff LJ, Schriger DL. Management guidelines for health care workers exposed to blood and body fluids. Ann Emerg Med 1991 Dec;20(12): 1341-50.

- Gordon NF, Kohl HW, Scott CB, Gibbons LW, Blair SN. Reassessment of the guidelines for exercise testing. What alterations to current recommendations are required? Sports Med 1992 May;13(5):293-302.
- Greene JM, Feldman EB. Physician's office guide to a lipid-lowering diet. J Am Coll Nutr 1991 Oct; 10(5):443-52.
- Guidelines for appropriate treatment of managed care plan subscribers requiring emergency medical care. Emergency Medical Care Physician Advisory Committee of the Colorado Medical Society. Colo Med 1991 Aug;88(8):242-4.
- Guidelines for medical technology in critical care. Technology Subcommittee of the Working Group on Critical Care, Ontario Ministry of Health. Can Med Assoc J 1991 Jun 15;144(12):1617-22.
- Guidelines for meeting the communication needs of persons with severe disabilities. National Joint Committee for the Communicative Needs of Persons with Severe Disabilities. ASHA 1992 Mar; 34(3 Suppl 7):1-8.
- Guidelines for the definition of an intensivist and the practice of critical care medicine. Guidelines Committee; Society of Critical Care Medicine. Crit Care Med 1992 Apr;20(4):540-2.
- Hayward RS, Steinberg EP, Ford DE, Roizen MF, Roach KW. Preventive care guidelines: 1991. Ann Intern Med 1991 May 1;114(9):758-83. Published erratum appears in Ann Intern Med 1991 Aug 15; 115(4):332.
- Jezierski M. Guidelines for intervention by ED nurses in cases of domestic abuse. J Emerg Nurs 1992 Feb;18(1):28A-30A.
- Kiss A. [Patients with functional symptoms--what should be done?] Schweiz Med Wochenschr 1992 Mar 28;122(13):470-4. (Ger).
- Laitinen A. [Standards in quality assurance in nursing]. Hoitotiede 1992;4(1):17-23. (Fin).
- Maloof M. The 1989 CARF nursing standards: guidelines for implementation. Rehabil Nurs 1989 May-June;14(3):134-6.
- Monitoring and evaluation of the quality and appropriateness of care: an ambulatory health care example. Staff of the Division of Education and the Division of Accreditation, Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospitals. QRB Qual Rev Bull 1987 Jan;13(1):26-30.
- Petersmarck KA. The Michigan approach: building consensus for safe weight loss. J Am Diet Assoc 1992 Jun;92(6):679-80.
- Pillar B, Perry S. Evaluating total parenteral nutrition: final report and statement of the technology assessment and practice guidelines forum. Nutrition 1990 Jul-Aug;6(4):314-8.

Ralph C. The UKCC on proposals for the future of community education and practice. Occup Health (Lond) 1992 Jul;44(7):213.

Recommendations for routine blood pressure measurement by indirect cuff sphygmomanometry. American Society of Hypertension. Am J Hypertens 1992 Apr;5(4 Pt 1):207-9.

Reith P. Adapting the selective periodic health exam to a college-aged population. J Am Coll Health 1989 Nov;38(3):109-13.

Reith P. The periodic health examination in college students revisited. J Am Coll Health 1991 Nov; 40(3):119-23.

Rogers LR, Orlowski JP, Meehan MJ, Vinicky JK. Policy statements: do not resuscitate, care of the hopelessly ill, and brain death. Cleve Clin J Med 1990 Jan-Feb;57(1):29-34.

Standards for nutrition support for residents of long-term care facilities. American Society for Parenteral and Enteral Nutrition. Nutr Clin Pract 1989 Aug;4(4):148-53.

Standards of care. ET nursing practice. J Enterostomal Ther 1989 Jul-Aug;16(4):171-5.

Stormark M, Kjellsberg AB. [Everyday routines. Advice about hand hygiene for health personnel]. Fag Tidsskr Sykepleien 1991 Sep 16:79(7):2-4, 27. (Nor).

Violence against women. Relevance for medical practitioners. Council on Scientific Affairs, American Medical Association. JAMA 1992 Jun 17;267(23):3184-9.

[When should physicians refrain from treatment?] Nord Med 1991;106(8-9):239-40; discussion 240-1. (Swe).

White JV, Dwyer JT, Posner BM, Ham RJ, Lipschitz DA, Wellman NS. Nutrition screening initiative: development and implementation of the public awareness checklist and screening tools. J Am Diet Assoc 1992 Feb;92(2):163-7.

### PSYCHIATRY

- AIDS policy: guidelines for inpatient psychiatric units. American Psychiatric Association. Am J Psychiatry 1992 May;149(5):722.
- AIDS policy: guidelines for outpatient psychiatric services. American Psychiatric Association. Am J Psychiatry 1992 May;149(5):721.
- Anfinson TJ, Kathol RG. Screening laboratory evaluation in psychiatric patients: a review. Gen Hosp Psychiatry 1992 Jul;14(4):248-57.
- Hengeveld MW, Kerkhof AJ, van Rooijen E. [Intervention for suicide attempters in general hospitals]. Ned Tijdschr Geneeskd 1992 Feb 22; 136(8):376-81. (Dut).
- Katon W, Schulberg H. Epidemiology of depression in primary care. Gen Hosp Psychiatry 1992 Jul;14(4): 237-47.
- Petty F. The depressed alcoholic. Clinical features and medical management. Gen Hosp Psychiatry 1992 Jul;14(4):258-64.

Rush AJ, Trivedi M, Schriger D, Petty F. The development of clinical practice guidelines for the diagnosis and treatment of depression. Gen Hosp Psychiatry 1992 Jul;14(4):230-6.

Smith GR. The epidemiology and treatment of depression when it coexists with somatoform disorders, somatization, or pain. Gen Hosp Psychiatry 1992 Jul;14(4):265-72.

Substance abuse disorders: a psychiatric priority. Group for the Advancement of Psychiatry Committee on Alcoholism and the Addictions. Am J Psychiatry 1991 Oct;148(10):1291-300.

### RADIOLOGY

- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Diagnostic intraoperative ultrasound. JAMA 1985 Jul 12;254(2):285-7.
- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Transrectal ultrasonography--reassessment. JAMA 1990 Mar 16;263(11):1563-8.
- Fowkes FG, Davies ER, Evans KT, Green G, Hugh AE, Nolan DJ, Power AL, Roberts CJ, Roylance J. Compliance with the Royal College of Radiologists' guidelines on the use of pre-operative chest radiographs. Clin Radiol 1987 Jan;38(1):45-8.
- Kanal E, Shellock FG. Policies, guidelines, and recommendations for MR imaging safety and patient management. SMRI Safety Committee. J Magn Reson Imaging 1992 Mar-Apr;2(2):247-8.
- Proposed recommended practices. Radiological safety in the operating room. AORN J 1989 Feb;49(2):630, 632-3, 635 passim.
- Protection of the patient undergoing a magnetic resonance examination. International Non-Ionizing Radiation Committee of the International Radiation Protection Association. Health Phys 1991 Dec; 61(6):923-8.
- Recommended practices. Radiological safety in the practice setting. AORN J 1989 Oct;50(4):838-41, 845-8.
- Spies JB, Bakal CW, Burke DR, Husted JW, McLean G, Palestrant AM, Pentecost MJ, Schwarten DE, Spencer MC, Tate CP, et al. Standards for interventional radiology. Standards of Practice Committee of the Society of Cardiovascular and Interventional Radiology. J Vasc Interv Radiol 1991 Feb;2(1):59-65.

### **RESPIRATORY SYSTEM**

- The asthma management plan: a nursing perspective (prepared for the National Asthma Campaign Committee). Qld Nurse 1990 Jul-Aug;9(4):19-20.
- The asthma management plan: a nursing perspective. The National Asthma Campaign Committee. Aust Nurses J 1990 Oct;20(3):17-9.
- Clinical guidelines and indications for bronchoalveolar lavage (BAL): Report of the European Society of Pneumology Task Group on BAL. Eur Respir J 1990 Sep;3(8):937-76.
- [Drug therapy in asthma--guidelines from a group of experts]. Lakartidningen 1992 Aug 5;89(32-33): 2608-11. (Swe).
- Expert panel report to provide clinical guidelines for diagnosis and treatment of asthma. J Sch Health 1991 Aug;61(6):249-50.
- Fitzgerald ST. National Asthma Education Program Expert Panel: guidelines for the diagnosis and management of asthma. AAOHN J 1992 Aug;40(8): 376-82.
- Guidelines for standards of care for patients with acute respiratory failure on mechanical ventilatory support. Task Force on Guidelines; Society of Critical Care Medicine. Crit Care Med 1991 Feb; 19(2):275-8.
- Guidelines for the assessment and management of chronic obstructive pulmonary disease. Canadian Thoracic Society Workshop Group. Can Med Assoc J 1992 Aug 15;147(4):420-8.
- Guidelines for the management of asthma in adults in South Africa. Part I. Chronic persistent asthma. Statement by a Working Group of the South African Pulmonology Society. S Afr Med J 1992 Mar 21; 81(6):319-8.
- Harrison BD, Farr BM, Connolly CK, Macfarlane JT, Selkon JB, Bartlett CL. The hospital management of community-acquired pneumonia. Recommendations of the British Thoracic Society. J R Coll Physicians Lond 1987 Oct;21(4):267-9.
- International consensus report on diagnosis and treatment of asthma. Clin Exp Allergy 1992 May; 22 Suppl 1:1-72.
- International consensus report on diagnosis and treatment of asthma. National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute, National Institutes of Health. Bethesda, Maryland 20892. Publication no. 92-3091, March 1992. Eur Respir J 1992 May; 5(5):601-41.
- Investigative use of bronchoscopy, lavage and bronchial biopsies in asthma and other airways diseases. Eur Respir J 1992 Jan;5(1):115-21.

Klein-Tebbe J, Kunkel G. [Current status of specific hyposensitization in the treatment of bronchial asthma]. Pneumologie 1991 Aug;45(8):630-2. (Ger).

- Larsson K, Hjemdahl P. [Unclear recommendations from the National Board of Drug and Narcotic Control on the Treatment of Asthma]. Lakartidningen 1991 Oct 30;88(44):3651. (Swe).
- Mathews PJ, Mathews LM, Mitchell RR. Artificial airways. Resuscitation guidelines you can follow. Nursing 1992 Jan;22(1):53-9.
- McKneally MF, Lewis RJ, Anderson RJ, Fosburg RG, Gay WA Jr, Jones RH, Orringer MB. Statement of the AATS/STS Joint Committee on Thoracoscopy and Video Assisted Thoracic Surgery. J Thorac Cardiovasc Surg 1992 Jul;104(1):1.
- Recommendations for the conduct of acute inhalation limit tests. Prepared by the Technical Committee of the Inhalation Specialty Section, Society of Toxicology. Fundam Appl Toxicol 1992 Apr; 18(3):321-7.
- Sokolowski JW Jr, Burgher LW, Jones FL Jr, Patterson JR, Selecky PA. Guidelines for percutaneous transthoracic needle biopsy. This position paper of the American Thoracic Society was adopted by the ATS Board of Directors, June 1988. Am Rev Respir Dis 1989 Jul;140(1):255-6.
- Sokolowski JW Jr, Burgher LW, Jones FL Jr, Patterson JR, Selecky PA. Guidelines for thoracentesis and needle biopsy of the pleura. This position paper of the American Thoracic Society was adopted by the ATS Board of Directors, June 1988. Am Rev Respir Dis 1989 Jul;140(1):257-8.
- [Standardization of inhalant provocation tests for the measurement of aspecific bronchial provocation using a reservoir method. Practice guidelines--results of a workshop "Aspecific Inhalant Provocation"]. Pneumologie 1991 Aug; 45 Suppl 2:647-50. (Ger).
- Standards for the diagnosis and care of patients with chronic obstructive pulmonary disease (COPD) and asthma. This official statement of the American Thoracic Society was adopted by the ATS Board of Directors, November 1986. Am Rev Respir Dis 1987 Jul;136(1):225-44.
- Standards of nursing care for adult patients with pulmonary dysfunction. American Thoracic Society. Medical section of the American Lung Association. Am Rev Respir Dis 1991 Jul;144(1):231-6.

#### SURGERY

- ANA position statements. The role of the registered nurse in the management of analgesia by catheter techniques (epidural, intrathecal, intrapleural, or peripheral nerve catheters). SCI Nurs 1992 Jun; 9(2):54-5.
- ANA position statements. The role of the registered nurse in the management of patients receiving IV conscious sedation for short-term therapeutic, diagnostic, or surgical procedures. SCI Nurs 1992 Jun;9(2):55-6.
- AORN quality improvement standards for perioperative nursing. AORN J 1992 Jan:55(1):212-3, 216-7, 220-1 passim.
- AORN revised statement on the patient and health care workers with human immunodeficiency virus (HIV) and other bloodborne diseases. AORN J 1992 Jan; 55(1):52-3.
- ASHP therapeutic guidelines on antimicrobial prophylaxis in surgery. ASHP Commission on Therapeutics. Clin Pharm 1992 Jun;11(6):483-513.
- Basic aseptic technic. AORN Recommended Practices Subcommittee. AORN J 1987 Mar;45(3):784-9.
- Booth K. Pre-operative visiting. A step by step guide--part 2. Br J Theatre Nurs 1991 Nov; 1(8):6-7.
- Cullen DJ, Eichhorn JH, Cooper JB, Maier WR, Philip JH, Holzma, RS, Gessner JS. Postanesthesia care unit standards for anesthesiologists. J Post Anesth Nurs 1989 Jun;4(3):141-6.
- Documentation of perioperative nursing care. AORN Recommended Practices Subcommittee. AORN J 1987 Mar;45(3):777-83.
- Fluss SS. [Principle WHO guidelines on human organ transplantation]. Rev Med Suisse Romande 1992 Feb;112(2):103-5. (Fre).
- Gut AB. [Anaphylactic reactions during general anesthesia]. Tidsskr Nor Laegeforen 1992 May 20; 112(13):1762-3. (Nor).
- Hamers J, van der Bruggen H, Halfens R. [Tracheotomy--guidelines for nursing technology (1)]. TVZ 1991 Aug 29(16):570-1. (Dut).
- Hamers J, van der Bruggen H, Halfens R. [Tracheotomy--guidelines for nursing technology (2)]. TVZ 1991 Aug 29(16):572-4. (Dut).
- Moore PA. Preventing local anesthesia toxicity. J Am Dent Assoc 1992 Sep;123(9):60-4.
- Proposed recommended ethylene oxide (EO) sterilization. AORN J 1992 Jan;55(1):228-30, 232-3, 235-7.

- Proposed recommended practices. Aseptic technique. AORN J 1991 Feb;53(2):480, 482-3, 485-9.
- Proposed recommended practices. Care of instruments, scopes, and powered surgical instruments. AORN J 1991 Aug;54(2):316-20, 322- 4, 326-8.
- Proposed recommended practices. Cleaning and processing anesthesia equipment. AORN J 1990 Jul;52(1):90-1, 94.
- Proposed recommended pratices. Disinfection. AORN J 1991 Jul;54(1):75-80.
- Proposed recommended practices. Documentation of perioperative nursing care. AORN J 1991 Jan; 53(1):119-21, 124-5.
- Proposed recommended practices. Documentation of perioperative nursing care. AORN J 1985 Oct; 42(4):579-84.
- Proposed recommended practices. Monitoring the patient receiving I.V. conscious sedation. AORN J 1992 Aug;56(2):316-24.
- Proposed recommended practices. Monitoring the patient receiving local anesthesia. AORN J 1989 Feb;49(2):623, 625-6, 628.
- Proposed recommended practices. Operating room environmental sanitation. AORN J 1988 Aug; 48(2):332-6, 340.
- Proposed recommended practices. Positioning the surgical patient. AORN J 1990 Jan;51(1):216-8, 220-4.
- Proposed recommended practices. Preoperative skin preparation. AORN J 1987 Oct;46(4):719-24.
- Proposed recommended practices. Protective barrier materials for surgical gowns and drapes. AORN J 1991 Aug;54(2):330-4.
- Proposed recommended practices. Safe care through identification of potential hazards in the surgical environment. AORN J 1989 Aug;50(2):396-7, 401-4.
- Proposed recommended practices. Sanitation in the surgical practice setting. AORN J 1991 Dec; 54(6):1251-7.
- Proposed recommended practices. Sponge, sharp, and instrument counts. AORN J 1989 Jun;49(6): 1638-43.
- Proposed recommended practices. Sterilization. AORN J 1991 Jul;54(1):82-9, 92-6.
- Proposed recommended practices. Surgical scrubs. AORN J 1990 Jan;51(1):226-8, 230-4.
- Proposed recommended practices: surgical tissue banking. Association of Operating Room Nurses. AORN J 1990 Aug;52(2):375-81.

- Proposed recommended practices. Traffic patterns in the surgical suite. AORN J 1988 Apr;47(4):1002-5.
- Proposed recommended practices. Use of the pneumatic tourniquet. AORN J 1990 Feb;51(2):581-3, 586-7.
- Proposed standards of perioperative nursing. Clinical practice/professional performance. AORN J 1991 Oct;54(4):809, 812-8.
- Recommended practices. Cleaning and processing anesthesia equipment. AORN J 1991 Mar;53(3): 775-7.
- Recommended practices. Cleaning and processing anesthesia equipment. AORN J 1985 Mar;41(3): 625, 627, 629 passim.
- Recommended practices. Documentation of perioperative nursing care. AORN J 1991 Sep; 54(3):592-6.
- Recommended practices. Electrosurgery. AORN J 1991 Apr;53(4):1022-3, 1026-8.
- Recommended practices. Electrosurgery. AORN J 1985 Mar;41(3):633, 635, 637 passim.
- Recommended practices. Laser safety in the practice setting. AORN J 1989 Nov;50(5):1015, 1016-20.
- Recommended practices. Monitoring the patient receiving local anesthesia. AORN J 1989 Sep; 50(3):624-6.
- Recommended practices. Operating room environmental sanitation. AORN J 1989 Mar;49(3):856-7, 860, 862-3.
- Recommended practices. Positioning the surgical patient. AORN J 1990 Nov;52(5):1035-9.
- Recommended practices. Radiation safety in the operating room (including lasers). AORN J 1985 Dec;42(6):920-1, 924, 926 passim.
- Recommended practices. Safe care through identification of potential hazards in the surgical environment. AORN J 1990 Apr;51(4):1051-2, 1054-5.
- Recommended practices. Sponge, sharp, and instrument counts. AORN J 1990 Mar;51(3):838, 840-2, 844.
- Recommended practices. Surgical attire. AORN J 1990 Mar;51(3):828, 830, 832 passim.
- Recommended practices. Surgical hand scrubs. AORN J 1990 Oct;52(4):830-6.
- Recommended practices. Surgical tissue banking. AORN J 1991 Mar;53(3):768-71, 774.
- Recommended practices. Traffic patterns in the surgical suite. AORN J 1989 Mar;49(3):865-6, 870.
- Recommended practices. Use of the pneumatic tourniquet. AORN J 1990 Nov;52(5):1041-4.

- Trauma care systems quality improvement guidelines. American College of Emergency Physician. Ann Emerg Med 1992 Jun;21(6):736-9.
- Vaughan GG, Grycko RJ, Montgomery MT. The prevention and treatment of aspiration of vomitus during pharmacosedation and general anesthesia. J Oral Maxillofac Surg 1992 Aug;50(8):874-9.

### UROGENITAL SYSTEM

- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Bacillus Calmette-Guerin immunotherapy in bladder cancer. JAMA 1987 Mar 6;257(9):1238-40.
- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. BCG immunotherapy in bladder cancer: a reassessment. JAMA 1988 Apr 8;259(14):2153-5.
- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Endoscopic balloon dilation of the prostate. JAMA 1992 Feb 26;267(8):1123-4.
- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Penile implants for erectile impotence. JAMA 1988 Aug 19;260(7):997-1000.
- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Transrectal ultrasonography in prostatic cancer. JAMA 1988 May 13;259(18):2757-9. Published erratum appears in JAMA 1988 Aug 12;260(6): 792.
- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Ureteral stone management: the use of ureteroscopy with extracorporeal shockwave lithotripsy or ultrasonic lithotripsy. JAMA 1988 Mar 4;259(9): 1382-4. Published erratum appears in JAMA 1988 Jul 15;260(3):343.
- Diagnostic and therapeutic technology assessment. Ureteral stone management: II. Ureteroscopy and ultrasonic lithotripsy. JAMA 1988 Mar 11;259(10): 1557-9.
- Hadorn DC, McCormick K, Diokno A. An annotated algorithm approach to clinical guideline development. JAMA 1992 Jun 24;267(24):3311-4.
- Hohenberger P, Schlag P, Herfarth C. [Reoperation in colorectal carcinoma with curative intention]. Schweiz Med Wochenschr 1992 Jul 18;122(29): 1079-86. (Ger).
- Iturrigui Pagan JR. [Cancer of the prostate. Methods of initial diagnosis]. Bol Asoc Med P R 1991 May; 83(5):196-8. (Spa).
- McCormick KA, Newman DK, Colling J, Pearson BD. A practice guideline for urinary incontinence: the challenge to nurses. Urol Nurs 1992 Jun;12(2): 40-5.
- National Kidney Foundation report on dialyzer reuse. Am J Kidney Dis 1988 Jan;11(1):1-6.
- Practice parameters for antibiotic prophylaxis-supporting documentation. The Standards Task Force. American Society of Colon and Rectal Surgeons. Dis Colon Rectum 1992 Mar;35(3):278-85.
- Practice parameters for antibiotic prophylaxis to prevent infective endocarditis or infected prosthesis during colon and rectal endoscopy. The American Society of Colon and Rectal Surgeons. Dis Colon Rectum 1992 Mar;35(3):277.
- Practice parameters for the detection of colorectal neoplasms. The American Society of Colon and

Rectal Surgeons. Dis Colon Rectum 1992 Apr; 35(4):389-90.

- Rosen L, Abel ME, Gordon PH, Denstman FJ, Fleshman JW, Hicks TC, Huber PJ, Kennedy HL, Levin SE, Nicholson JD, et al. Practice parameters for the detection of colorectal neoplasms-- supporting documentation. The Standards Task Force, American Society of Colon and Rectal Surgeons. Dis Colon Rectum 1992 Apr;35(4): 391-4.
- Rosen L, Abel ME, Gordon PH, Denstman FJ, Fleshman JW, Hicks TC, Huber PJ, Kennedy HL, Levin SE, Nicholson JD, et al. Practice parameters for the management of anal fissure. The Standards Task Force American Society of Colon and Rectal Surgeons. Dis Colon Rectum 1992 Feb;35(2):206-8.
- Swan SK, Bennett WM. Drug dosing guidelines in patients with renal failure. West J Med 1992 Jun; 156(6):633-8.
- Urinary incontinence. Standards of care. J Enterostomal Ther 1988 Mar-Apr;15(2):68-80.
- Urinary incontinence in adults. Clin Pract Guidel 1992 Mar;(2):1-125.
- Van Rijswijk L. AHCPR update. The guidelines for urinary incontinence in adults. Ostomy Wound Manage 1992 May;38(4):8, 10.